
 

 

 AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-verse Channel 

99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org.  The livestream will begin at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, December 6, 2022 

ROLL CALL 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 2, 2022 MINUTES 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

APPEARERS 
 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING 

DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW & 

RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE PARISH 

COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. 2022-2990-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located at the southeast intersection of Heathermist Drive, east of Sea 

Spray Drive; Slidell; S29, T9S, R15E, Ward 8, District 13 

Acres:   1.66 acres 

Petitioner:  Helgin Gallardo 

Owner: TRAMPROP INC-JP & WA LLC – James Lindsay 

Council District: 13 

POSTPONED FROM OCTOBER 4, 2022 MEETING 

 

2. 2022-3096-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Broom Road, north of Receiving Station Road, 

Slidell; S22, T8S, R14E; Ward 9, District 9 

Acres: 2 acres 

Petitioner: Marina Stevens 

Owner: Cinthia Juarez Diaz 

Council District: 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.stpgov.org/


AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

3. 2022-3098-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Eden Street and the east side of Spruce Street, 

being lots 1 & 2, Square 9, Abita Nursery Subdivision; S36, T6S, R11E; Ward 

3, District 2 

Acres:   .33 acres 

Petitioner:  Della Laurent and Adrian Laurent Sr. 

Owner: Della Laurent and Adrian Laurent Sr. 

Council District: 2 

 

4. 2022-3106-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located at the end of Family Court, east of Press Sharp Road, Bush; S60 

and S50, T4S & T5S, R12E; Ward 2, District 6 

Acres: 6.853 acres 

Petitioner: Brittany Ruiz 

Owner: Brittany Marie Fuzette Ruiz 

Council District: 6 

 

 

5. 2022-3110-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the northeast side of Booth Road and Bessie Booth Road, 

Folsom; S27, T5S, R10E; Ward 2, District 3 

Acres: 1 acre 

Petitioner: Michael Allen 

Owner: Deborah Allen 

Council District: 3 

 

6. 2022-3112-ZC   

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Riverbend Lane, west of Tantela Ranch Road, 

being Lot 17, Phases 2-A and 2-B, Tantela Ranch Estates Subdivision, Folsom; 

S4, T6S, R10E; Ward 1, District 3 

Acres: 6 acres 

Petitioner: Leslie Anne Mackenroth 

Owner: Leslie Mackenroth 

Council District: 3 

 

7. 2022-3113-ZC   

Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: PBC-1 (Planned Business Center) 

Location: Parcel located on the east and south sides of McKinney Road, north of US 

Highway 190, Slidell; S11, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14 

Acres: 11.3 acres 

Petitioner: McKinney Development, LLC - Rachel Guarisco 

Owner: McKinney Development, LLC - Rachel Guarisco  

Council District: 14 

 

PLAN REVIEW CASES – APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF SITE PLANS 

ALONG A PLANNED DISTRICT BY THE ZONING COMMISSION ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. 2022-3058-PR – USE: Tommy’s Carwash: New Construction 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

ZONING: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

USE SIZE: 5,207 sq. ft. 

PETITIONER: Jordan Williams 

OWNER: Revive Holdings 21, LLC 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Hyacinth Drive; Covington 

S47, T7S, R11E, Ward 1, District 1 

POSTPONED FROM NOVEMBER 2, 2022 MEETING 



AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

2. 2022-3128-PR – USE: Magnolia Wellness Urgent Care 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

ZONING: NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District) 

USE SIZE: 2,400 sq. ft. 

PETITIONER:  Chris Combs 

OWNER: Chris Combs Properties, LLC 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 21, north of Dummy Line Road, 

Madisonville S41. T7S, R10E, Ward 1, District 1 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

OLD BUSINESS 

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

1 

 

ROLL CALL  

Present: Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph, Truxillo 

Absent:  Seeger   

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Ross Liner, Helen Lambert, Erin Cook, Mitchell Kogan, Leslie DeLatte and Emily 

Couvillion 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION  Randolph 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Willie  

 

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 4, 2022 MINUTES 

 

Randolph made a motion to approve second by Crawford 

 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: Fitzmorris 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES: 

 

2. 2022-3058-PR – USE: Tommy’s Carwash: New Construction 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

ZONING: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

USE SIZE: 5,207 sq. ft. 

PETITIONER: Jordan Williams 

OWNER: Revive Holdings 21, LLC 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Hyacinth Drive; 

Covington S47, T7S, R11E, Ward 1, District 1 

 

Truxillo made a motion to postpone for one month, second by Randolph 

 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN:  

 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES:  

 

1. 2022-2839-ZC 

Existing Zoning: TND-2 (Traditional Neighborhood Development) 

Proposed Zoning: TND-2 (Planned Traditional Neighborhood Development) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190, east and west of 

Honeybee Road; Slidell; S35, T8S, R13E, Ward 9, District 11 

Acres: 275.33 acres 

Petitioner: George Kurz 

Owner: Honeybee Holdings, LLC 

Council District: 11 

POSTPONED FROM JULY 5, 2022 MEETING 

 

Jeff Schoen came to the podium 

 

Kent Milson and Juan Serna spoke in favor of this request 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

2 

 

Lee Domanque, Mark Bryan and Donna McDonald spoke against this request  

 

Smail made a motion to deny, second by Crawford 

 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

2. 2022-3005-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Louisiana Highway 22, east of 

Mitcham Road, north of Cialona Road, being Parcel A-2, 

Madisonville; S18, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 4 

Acres: 2 acres 

Petitioner: Stephen M. Blanc Jr 

Owner: TNB Properties, LLC – Stephen M. Blanc Jr.  

Council District: 4 

 

Paul Mayronne came to the podium 

 

Crawford made a motion to approve as amended, second by Truxillo 

 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

3. 2022-3019-ZC 

 Text Change: Ordinance to amend the St. Tammany Parish Code of Ordinances, Part II-Land 

               Development Code, Chapter 130-Unified Development Code, Article V-Overlays, Division  

              6-Planned Corridor District, Section 130-1814-Special Design Standards, to limit hours of  

              operation for certain uses within the Highway 21 Planned Corridor (Ward 1, District 1). 

              (Dean) (Introduced 08/04/2022) 

POSTPONED FROM OCTOBER 4, 2022 MEETING 

 

Frank DiVittorro and Jordan Williams spoke against this request 

 

Ress made a motion to deny, second by Truxillo 

 

 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

4. 2022-3046-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 90, west of Honey 

Island Marina Road, Slidell; S29, T9S, R16E; Ward 8, District 13 

Acres: 5.5 acres 

Petitioner: Joe Strain 

Owner: 46564 Highway 90, LLC – Joe Strain 

Council District: 13 

 

Joe Strain came to the podium 

 

McInnis made a motion to deny 

 

Fitzmorris then made a motion to approve, second by Smail 

 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   McInnis 

ABSTAIN 

 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

3 

 

5. 2022-3061-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) and RO Rural Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Wildwood Drive, south of 

Tchefuncte Drive, being Lot 7-A, Square 6, River Forest Country 

Club Subdivision, Covington S36, T6S, R10E; Ward 1, District 3 

Acres:   .516 acres 

Petitioner:  Stephanie Jenkins Little 

Owner: Stephanie Jenkins Little 

Council District: 3 

 

Stephanie Little came to the podium 

 

Ronald Wainright and Jessica Losch spoke in favor of this request 

 

Fitzmorris made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 

 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

6. 2022-3068-ZC 

Existing Zoning: HC-1 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 22, east of Belle 

Pointe Drive, west of Perrilloux Road, Madisonville; S16, T7S, 

R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

Acres: 3.010 acres 

Petitioner: Beau Bryant 

Owner: Highway 22-Perrilloux, LLC – Beau Bryant 

Council District: 1 

 

Alison Bondurant came to the podium 

 

Scott Davis, David Windom and Tony Jambon came to the podium 

 

Truxillo made a motion to approve, second by Barcelona 

  

YEA:    Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona and Truxillo 

NAY:   Ress, Crawford, Smail and Randolph 

ABSTAIN: McInnis 

This motion failed 

 

7. 2022-3069-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Cypress Drive, south of Lee 

Settlement Road, Folsom; S6, T5S, R10E; Ward 2, District 3 

Acres: 5 acres 

Petitioner: Elaine Khoury 

Owner: Philip Khoury 

Council District: 3 

 

Elaine Khoury came to the podium 

Ken Neal, Louise and Sam Jenkin and Melissa Naquin spoke against this request 

Willie made a motion to deny, second by Crawford 

 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

4 

 

8. 2022-3072-ZC  WITHDRAWN 

Existing Zoning: HC-1 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: MD-1 (Medical Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 22, east of Penns 

Chapel Road, Mandeville; S54, T7S, R11E; Ward 4, District 4 

Acres: 1 acre 

Petitioner: Gloria and Michael Storms 

Owner: Jason Hemel 

Council District: 4 

 

9. 2022-3073-ZC   

Existing Zoning: HC-1 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 22, west of Kathman 

Drive, Madisonville; S18, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

Acres: .69 acres 

Petitioner: Efrain Bermudez 

Owner: Yireh Buildings, LLC – Efrain Bermudez 

Council District: 1 

 

Efrain Bermudez came to the podium 

Brittany Robert spoke against this request 

 

Fitzmorris made a motion to deny, second by Smail 

 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

10. ZC13-08-063 

  Major Amendment to the River Chase RBCO Regional Business Center Overlay 

  Location:        Parcel located on the east and west sides of E Brewster Road, south   

                                 of Interstate 12, Covington; Sections 41, S46, & S47, Township 7S,   

                                 Ranges 10E and 11E; Ward 1, District 1 

  Acres:                     192.786 acres 

  Petitioner:        Mark Salvetti 

  Owner:        Maurmount Properties, LLC 

  Council District:     1 

 

Mark Salvetti came to the podium 

 

Fitzmorris made a motion to approve, second by Randolph 

 

YEA:    McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN 

 

PLAN REVIEW CASES: 

 

1. 2022-3016-PR – USE: McDaniel Dermatology: New Construction 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

ZONING: NC-1 (Highway Commercial District) 

USE SIZE: 7,606 sq. ft.  

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell – Jeff Schoen 

OWNER: Ellison Holdings, LLC 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Dummyline Road; 

Madisonville, S41, T7S, R10E, Ward 1, District 1 

POSTPONED FROM OCTOBER 4, 2022 MEETING 

 

Jeff Schoen came to the podium 

Truxillo made a motion to approve with waivers, second by Crawford 

 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   Willie 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

5 

 

ABSTAIN: 

 

3.   2022-3064-PR – USE: Take Five Carwash: New Construction 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

ZONING: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

USE SIZE: 4,130 sq. ft.   

PETITIONER: BSREP II Cypress TRS, LLC – Michael Blank 

OWNER: BSREP II Cypress TRS, LLC – Michael Blank 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, north of Pinnacle Parkway; 

Covington S47, T7S, R11E, Ward 1, District 1 

POSTPONED FROM OCTOBER 4, 2022 MEETING 

 

Chris Davis came to the podium representing Mr. Blank 

Smail made a motion to approve with the waiver, second boy Barcelona 

 

YEA:    Ress, Willie Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

NAY:   McInnis and Truxillo 

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

ADJOURNMENT   Fitzmorris made a motion to adjourn 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-2990-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2990-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located at the southeast intersection of Heathermist Drive, east of Sea Spray Drive; 

Slidell; S29, T9S, R15E, Ward 8, District 13                                                              Council District: 13 

Owner: TRAMPROP INC-JP & WA LLC – James Lindsay                                   Posted: August 11, 2022 

Applicant: Helgin Gallardo             Commission Hearing: December 6, 2022 

Size: 1.66 acres         Prior Determination: Postponed until December 6, 2022 – October 4, 2022 

                                                                                              Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 

Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located at the southeast 

intersection of Heathermist Drive, east of Sea Spray Drive; Slidell. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

86-051A Rural SA Suburban Agriculture 

09-2117 SA Suburban Agriculture A-2 Suburban District – Comprehensive Rezoning 

 
2. The 1.66-acre parcel is currently developed with a mobile home located on lot 43 in the Avery 

Estates Subdivision. 
 

3. Per Sec. 130-161, the existing mobile home on the property is considered a non-conforming use 

and the property owner must obtain a rezoning to MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay to allow 

for the reconnection of electricity or to obtain a building permit to place a new mobile home on the 

property.  

 

 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

4. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District 

South Residential A-2 Suburban District 

East Residential A-2 Suburban District 

West Residential A-2 Suburban District 

 

 

Current Zoning 

A-2 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-2 Suburban District 

MHO Mobile Home Overlay District 

Future Land Use 

Coastal Conservation Area 

Flood Zone 

Preliminary: AE-14 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

 

 

 

  

 

 

HEATHERMIST DRIVE 

SE
A

 S
P

R
A

Y
 D

R
IV

E 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-2990-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2990-ZC 

 
5. The Avery Estates Subdivision contains multiple manufactured homes that sit along properties in 

the area that are subject to legal non-conforming uses.  
 

6. Lot 19 & lot 40 of the Avery Estates subdivision specifically (both directly south of the subject 

property) contain the MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay that were approved by Parish Council 

just two years apart from one another. Lot 40 was approved as per ordinance 14-3104, and lot 19 

the same as per 15-3332.  
 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Coastal Conservation: areas that are within the Parish’s “coastal zone” (all areas south of Interstate 12, 

per Louisiana Revised Statute § 49:214.24) that are not currently developed with intense uses, and are 

within the 100-year floodplain. Coastal Conservation areas are critically important for a variety of fisheries 

and wildlife, essential to water quality and groundwater recharge, and should be conserved to ensure 

species and habitat sustainability. Coastal wetlands also serve as storm buffers, and help to minimize 

storm runoff and subsequent flood damage to area homes and businesses. The areas include 

undisturbed coastal marshes, swamps, and tidal wetlands and adjacent lands accommodating very low-

intensity human land uses - namely, highly dispersed residences, though low-impact agricultural, 

commercial, and public and institutional uses, such as recreation, tourism, research, and education may 

be appropriate. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

 

i. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved.  

 

ii. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

 



MHO

MHO

A VER Y
D R

HO
NE

YD
EW

 D
R

SE
A S

PR
AY

 D
R

HEATHER MIST DR

SMOKEY HOLLOW DRSC
HO

KL
EY

 D
R

Avery Estates

29

28T9 - R15E

A-2

A-1

A-1A

A-1A

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2990-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2990-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3096-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3096-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Broom Road, north of Receiving Station Road, Slidell; S22, 

T8S, R14E; Ward 9, District 9                                 Council District: 9 

Owner: Cinthia Juarez Diaz     Posted: November 14, 2022 

Applicant: Marina Stevens    Commission Hearing: December 6, 2022 

Size: 2 acres              Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-4 Single Family Residential 

District to A-4 Single Family Residential District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site 

is located on the east Side of Broom Road, north of Receiving Station Road; Slidell. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

87-001A Unknown SA Suburban Agriculture 

09-2020 SA Suburban Agriculture A-4 Single Family Residential District – Comprehensive 
Rezoning 

 
2. The 2-acre parcel is currently developed with a stick-built home on site. 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

3. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

South Residential A-4 Single Family Residential District 
A-2 Suburban District 

MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay  

East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District 
MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

West Residential A-2 Suburban District 

 

4. The subject site is surrounded by undeveloped property zoned A-2 Suburban District and A-4 

Single Family Residential District to the west, south, and east, and residentially developed property 

zoned  A-4 Single Family Residential District to the north. In addition to these base zoning 

classifications, the property is surrounded by large sections of MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

to the east and the south, approved through the Comprehensive Rezoning (Council Ordinance No. 

09-2087). This area includes developments/subdivisions such as Alton, West Alton, Eagle Lake 

Development, Belle Gardens, Morgan, W Addition to Morgan, and Browns Village Annex, all of 

which are zoned residential with MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. 

Current Zoning 

A-4 Single Family Residential District 

Requested Zoning 

A-4 Single Family Residential District 

MHO Mobile Home Overlay District 

Future Land Use 

Rural & Agricultural 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone A10 

Critical Drainage:  

Yes 

 

 

 

  

 

 

B
R

O
O

M
 R

O
A

D
 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3096-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3096-ZC 

5. The site’s current A-4 Single-Family Residential Zoning District designation allows for a density of 

4 units per acre; however, the applicant’s request is to be able to place a single mobile home on 

site in addition to the existing stick-built home. 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Rural-Agriculture: areas that include mostly very low intensity uses in non-urbanized areas, such as 

agriculture, horse farms, timberlands, ranches, and very large single-family lots typically larger than three 

acres. No large traffic generators or noisy or pollution causing uses are located in Rural and Agricultural 

areas. Low-capacity country roads—typically two-lanes—serve these areas.  Septic systems and wells are 

typical. The Parish’s abundant rural areas provide ample space for low-intensity uses, offering residents 

privacy and access to the outdoors. The countryside also fosters a number of commercial activities, such 

as production farms, horse boarding, and lumber harvesting. The Rural and Agricultural category includes 

these commercial uses, as well as small rural-serving businesses such as small groceries, gas stations, 

restaurants, and auto repair shops. St. Tammany’s countryside supports a growing tourism industry, whose 

businesses in this area include bed and breakfasts, retreat centers, nature tours, and “u-pick” farms. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

 

i. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved.  

 

ii. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

 



BROOM

EA GLE
LAKE

3RD

15
TH

DR TJ SMITH SR

17
TH

16
TH

14
TH

18
TH

SHORT

RECEIVING STATION

BULL RUN

4TH

STALLION RUN

22 23

15

14

West Alton

Eagle Lake Development

Ponderosa Ranches

T8 - R14E

MHO

MHO

A-4

A-2

A-2

A-4

A-2

A-4AA-2

A-6

2022-3096-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-3096-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3098-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3098-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Eden Street and the east side of Spruce Street, being lots 1 

& 2, Square 9, Abita Nursery Subdivision; S36, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 Council District: 2 

Owner: Della Laurent and Adrian Laurent Sr.  Posted: November 21, 2022 

Applicant: Della Laurent and Adrian Laurent Sr.  Commission Hearing: December 6, 2022 

Size: .33 acres              Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-4 Single Family Residential 

District to A-4 Single Family Residential District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site 

is located on the north side of Eden Street and the east side of Spruce Street, being lots 1 & 2, 

Square 9, Abita Nursery Subdivision. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

88-015 Unknown SA Suburban Agriculture 

10-2234 SA Suburban Agriculture A-4 Single Family Residential District – Comprehensive 
Rezoning 

 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

2. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

South Commercial I-2 Industrial District 

East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

West Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

 

3. Lot 1 is currently developed with a legal non-conforming mobile home that is presently occupied. 

Lot 2 is currently undeveloped. If approved, the zoning change will allow for the placement of a new 

mobile home on Lot 2 and rezone Lot 1 with the appropriate zoning classification for the existing 

mobile home. 

 

 

 

 

Current Zoning 

A-4 Single Family Residential District 

Requested Zoning 

A-4 Single Family Residential District 

MHO Mobile Home Overlay District 

Future Land Use 

Residential: Medium-Intensity 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Critical Drainage:  

No 

 

 

 

  

 

 

EDEN STREET 

SP
R

U
C

E 
ST

R
EE

T
 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3098-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3098-ZC 

4. Throughout the Abita Nursery subdivision and adjacent West Abita Springs, there are various parcels 

that have received the MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay zoning classification approval over the 

years. The following properties that have been granted approval for the overlay within the vicinity of the 

subject property are as follows: 

Table 3: Surrounding MHO Rezoning Cases 

Lot & Subdivision Request Ordinance 

 
Lots 19 & 20  

(Abita Nursery Subdivision) 

A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Approved per Council Ord. 16-3522 

 
Lot 16A  

(Abita Nursery Subdivision) 

A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Approved per Council Ord. 18-3870 

Lots 28, 30, 32, 34, 36 & 38 
(West Abita Springs Subdivision, 

adjacent to subject property) 

A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Approved per Council Ord. 19-4076 

Lots 16, 18 & 20 
(West Abita Springs Subdivision) 

A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Approved per Council Ord. 20-4205 

Lots 33, 35 & 37  
(West Abita Springs Subdivision) 

A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Approved per Council Ord. 22-4771 

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6 
(West Abita Springs Subdivision) 

A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Approved per Council Ord. 20-4349 

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8 
(West Abita Springs Subdivision) 

A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Approved per Council Ord. 21-4632 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential: Medium-Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small 

lots but remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-

unit homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

 

i. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved.  

 

ii. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3098-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3098-ZC 

 



¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½

¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½

IN
DU

ST
RY

HUNTER
KUST

RO
SE

PL
AN

TA
TIO

N

DA
ISY

FERN

EDEN

VIO
LE

T

PA
NS

Y

LOWE DAVIS

NU
RS

ER
Y

JA
SM

IN
E

MI
LL

GARDENIA

JO
SE

PH
IN

E

UNITED CHURCH

BA
RB

EE

WALKER

ST
 AN

N

SP
RU

CE

GURTNER MA
RT

IN

KUSTENMACHER

HO
ME

ST
EA

D

AZALEA

CAMELIA

ED
EN

 S
TR

EE
T

JACKIES

BOXWOOD

DOGWOOD

MANOR

RO
BIN

DA
LE

AU
DR

EY

HO
ME

ST
EA

D

36

25

35

26

Robindale

Abita Nursery

Greensburg

Green Woods

West Abita Springs

Audrey Heights

Long Branch Acres

T6 - R11E

MHO

MHO

MHO

MHO
MHO MHO

MHO

A-2

A-4

A-2

A-2

A-3

I-2

I-2 I-2

NC-4

I-2

A-5

I-1

I-1

I-2

A-2

NC-4

HC-2
HC-2

I-2 NC-4

A-3

I-1

HC-2
CBF-1

A-4A

HC-2
I-1

HC-2

A-4

A-3 HC-2

A-2

A-4
A-4

2022-3098-ZC



edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
2022-3098-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3106-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3106-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located at the end of Family Court, east of Press Sharp Road, Bush; S60 and S50, T4S 

& T5S, R12E; Ward 2, District 6    Council District: 6 

Owner: Brittany Ruiz     Posted: November 17, 2022  

Applicant: Brittany Marie Fuzette Ruiz   Commission Hearing: December 6, 2022 

Size: 6.853 acres             Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-1 Suburban District to A-1 

Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located at the end of Family 

Court, east of Press Sharp Road, Bush. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

10-2234 Unknown A-1 Suburban District – Comprehensive Rezoning 

 

2. The subject property was part of a minor subdivision approved in 2021 (2021-2457-MSP) which 

created three separate parcels from a 21.641-acre tract of land; being Parcels A-1, A-2, and A-3. 

Parcel A-2 consists of 6.853 acres, located directly south of the subject Parcel A-3, which was 

rezoned to the MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay Designation per Council Ordinance 21-4679.  

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

3. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-1 Suburban District 

South Residential A-1 Suburban District 
MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

East Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District 
MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

West Residential A-1 Suburban District 

 

4. The subject site abuts properties that are zoned A-1 Suburban District on all sides. To the East of 

the subject property, there is a large portion of MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay that was 

approved through Council Ordinance 10-2233 due to comprehensive rezoning that was considered 

a part of the “North East Study Area.”   

5. The A-1 Suburban District requires 5-acre parcel sizes and has an allowable density of 1 unit per 

every 5 acres. Due to the property being 6.853 acres, if rezoned the applicant would be permitted 

to place one mobile home on the site. 

Current Zoning 

A-1 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-1 Suburban District 

MHO Mobile Home Overlay District 

Future Land Use 

Rural & Agriculture 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Critical Drainage:  

No 

 

 

 

  

 

 

FAMILY COURT 

P
R

ES
S 

SH
A

R
P

 R
O

A
D

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3106-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3106-ZC 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Rural & Agriculture: areas that include mostly very low intensity uses in non-urbanized areas, such as 

agriculture, horse farms, timberlands, ranches, and very large single-family lots typically larger than three 

acres. No large traffic generators or noisy or pollution causing uses are located in Rural and Agricultural 

areas. Low-capacity country roads—typically two-lanes—serve these areas.  Septic systems and wells are 

typical. The Parish’s abundant rural areas provide ample space for low-intensity uses, offering residents 

privacy and access to the outdoors. The countryside also fosters a number of commercial activities, such 

as production farms, horse boarding, and lumber harvesting. The Rural and Agricultural category includes 

these commercial uses, as well as small rural-serving businesses such as small groceries, gas stations, 

restaurants, and auto repair shops. St. Tammany’s countryside supports a growing tourism industry, whose 

businesses in this area include bed and breakfasts, retreat centers, nature tours, and “u-pick” farms. The 

proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

 

i. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved.  

 

ii. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

 



DANIEL ESTATES














FAMILY

43

50

60

42

51

42

T4 - R12E

T5 - R12E

MHO

MHO

MHO

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1A

A-1

AT-1

A-1

2022-3106-ZC



edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
2022-3106-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3110-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3110-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the northeast side of Booth Road and Bessie Booth Road, Folsom; S27, T5S, 

R10E; Ward 2, District 3     Council District: 3 

Owner: Deborah Allen     Posted: November 10, 2022  

Applicant: Michael Allen    Commission Hearing: December 6, 2022 

Size: 1 acre              Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-1 Suburban District to A-1 

Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the northeast 

corner of Booth Road and Bessie Booth Road, Folsom. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

10-2234 Unknown A-1 Suburban District – Comprehensive Rezoning 

 

2. The 1 acre subject property is part of a larger 10-acre parcel that is currently developed with an 

existing stick-built home.  

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

3. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District 

South Residential A-1 Suburban District 
MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

East Residential A-1 Suburban District 

West Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District 

 

4. The site is flanked by property zoned A-1 Suburban District on all sides, requiring 5-acre parcel 

sizes with a density of 1 unit per every 5 acres. If approved, the applicant could apply to place a 

mobile home on the 1-acre portion of the 10-acre parcel, bringing the site to the maximum two 

dwelling units permitted. 

 

5. There is a separate 1-acre parcel that was rezoned to MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay in 2017 

(Council Ordinance 17-3786) along the south side of Bessie Booth Road. 

Current Zoning 

A-1 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-1 Suburban District 

MHO Mobile Home Overlay District 

Future Land Use 

Rural & Agriculture 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Critical Drainage:  

No 

 

 

 

  

 

 

BESSIE BOOTH ROAD 

B
O

O
TH

 R
O

A
D

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3110-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3110-ZC 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Rural & Agriculture: areas that include mostly very low intensity uses in non-urbanized areas, such as 

agriculture, horse farms, timberlands, ranches, and very large single-family lots typically larger than three 

acres. No large traffic generators or noisy or pollution causing uses are located in Rural and Agricultural 

areas. Low-capacity country roads—typically two-lanes—serve these areas.  Septic systems and wells are 

typical. The Parish’s abundant rural areas provide ample space for low-intensity uses, offering residents 

privacy and access to the outdoors. The countryside also fosters a number of commercial activities, such 

as production farms, horse boarding, and lumber harvesting. The Rural and Agricultural category includes 

these commercial uses, as well as small rural-serving businesses such as small groceries, gas stations, 

restaurants, and auto repair shops. St. Tammany’s countryside supports a growing tourism industry, whose 

businesses in this area include bed and breakfasts, retreat centers, nature tours, and “u-pick” farms. The 

proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

 

i. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved.  

 

ii. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

 



LA
TIN

O

TAP

SIX OAKS











































Cherry Hill Estates

Stonelake Estates

T5 - R10E

MHO

MHO

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1A

A-1A

UV1077

2022-3110-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-3110-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3112-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3112-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: located on the west side of Riverbend Lane, west of Tantela Ranch Road, being Lot 17, Phases 

2-A and 2-B, Tantela Ranch Estates Subdivision, Folsom; S4, T6S, R10E; Ward 1, District 3  

       Council District: 3 

Owner: Leslie Anne Mackenroth   Posted: November 10, 2022  

Applicant: Leslie Mackenroth    Commission Hearing: December 6, 2022 

Size: 6 acres              Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-1 Suburban District to A-1 

Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the west side of 

Riverbend Lane, west of Tantela Ranch Road, being Lot 17, Phases 2-A and 2-B, Tantela Ranch 

Estates Subdivision, Folsom. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

10-2234 Unknown A-1 Suburban District – Comprehensive Rezoning 

 

2. The subject property is a vacant 6-acre parcel in the Tantela Ranch Estates Subdivision, Phases 

2-A & 2-B. There are approximately 3 existing stick-built homes within this subdivision (per the 

latest available Google Earth aerial: November 2019). 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

3. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District 

South Residential A-2 Suburban District 

East Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District 

West Residential A-1 Suburban District 

 

4. The entire Tantela Ranch Subdivision is zoned A-2 Suburban District and is surrounded by 

properties zoned A-1 Suburban District on all sides. 

 

5. The A-2 Suburban District has a lot size requirement of 1 acre providing a density of 1 residential 

unit per acre. If approved, the applicant will be permitted to apply for a maximum of 6 dwelling units 

on the subject property, with three being mobile homes. 

 

6. The purpose of the request is to allow for the placement of a mobile home on the property.  

Current Zoning 

A-2 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-2 Suburban District 

MHO Mobile Home Overlay District 

Future Land Use 

Rural & Agriculture 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone A4 

Critical Drainage:  

Yes 

 

 

 

  

 

 

TA
N

TE
LA

 R
A

N
C

H
 R

O
A

D
 

R
IV

ER
B

EN
D

 L
A

N
E 

RIVERBEND LN. 

ENTRANCE 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3112-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3112-ZC 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Rural & Agriculture: areas that include mostly very low intensity uses in non-urbanized areas, such as 

agriculture, horse farms, timberlands, ranches, and very large single-family lots typically larger than three 

acres. No large traffic generators or noisy or pollution causing uses are located in Rural and Agricultural 

areas. Low-capacity country roads—typically two-lanes—serve these areas.  Septic systems and wells are 

typical. The Parish’s abundant rural areas provide ample space for low-intensity uses, offering residents 

privacy and access to the outdoors. The countryside also fosters a number of commercial activities, such 

as production farms, horse boarding, and lumber harvesting. The Rural and Agricultural category includes 

these commercial uses, as well as small rural-serving businesses such as small groceries, gas stations, 

restaurants, and auto repair shops. St. Tammany’s countryside supports a growing tourism industry, whose 

businesses in this area include bed and breakfasts, retreat centers, nature tours, and “u-pick” farms. The 

proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

 

i. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved.  

 

ii. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

 



UV1078

STRATTON

BASSE

NORTHEAST










































































































SA
W 

GR
AS

S

CO
TT

ON
WO

OD

DEER FORK

River Bend Estates

Bennett Woods

Spring Lakes

Creekwood EstatesTantella Ranch Estates

Eagle Landing

T6 - R10E

T5 - R10E

MHO

MHO

MHO

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1
A-1

A-1

PUD

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-2

A-1A-2

A-1

A-2
PUD

PUD

A-1

A-2

A-3 PUD

A-1A PUD

A-1

UV1077

2022-3112-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-3112-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3113-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3113-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the east and south sides of McKinney Road, north of US Highway 190, Slidell; 

S11, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14         

                 Commission Hearing: December 6, 2022 

Owner: McKinney Development, LLC - Rachel Guarisco                    Posted: November 10, 2022  

Applicant: McKinney Development, LLC - Rachel Guarisco                                        Council District: 14 

Size: 11.3 acres                Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from HC-2 Highway Commercial 

District to PBC-1 Planned Business Campus. The site is located on the east and south sides of 

McKinney Road, north of US Highway 190, Slidell. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

86-051A Unknown C-2 Commercial 

09-2117 C-2 Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

 

2. The subject property is an 11.3-acre parcel that was zoned C-2 Commercial through Police Jury 

ordinance 86-051A and subsequently amended to HC-2 Highway Commercial District through the 

2009 comprehensive rezoning ordinance. 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

3. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Undeveloped NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional 
District 

South Commercial Slidell City Limits: C-4 Highway 
Commercial 

East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District 
(Pine Shadows Subdivision) 

West Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 
RO Rural Overlay 

 

 

 

Current Zoning 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

Requested Zoning 

PBC-1 Planned Business Campus 

Future Land Use 

Residential: Medium Intensity 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Critical Drainage:  

Yes 

 

 

 

  

 

 

M
C

K
IN

N
EY

 R
O

A
D

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3113-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3113-ZC 

4. The purpose of the requested PBC-1 Planned Business Campus District is to allow for the location 

of office space and supporting high-density residential uses in a campus like setting. The subject 

site is adjacent to undeveloped land that is zoned NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to the 

North, a commercial development within Slidell City Limits to the South and East (not in city limits) 

and abuts Pine Shadows Subdivision, which is zoned A-4 Single-Family Residential, to the West.  
 

5. The site’s existing HC-2 Highway Commercial District is comparatively more intense than those 

uses permitted within the proposed PBC-1 Planned Business Campus, as the former is more 

focused on office and residential infrastructure, whereas the HC-2 allows intense retail, office and 

service uses. 

 

 

6. Noticeable site and structure provision differences between the HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

and the requested PBC-1 Planned Business Campus District include the allowable building size 

per each zoning classification. The HC-2 Highway Commercial District allows for a maximum 

building size of 40,000 square ft, whereas the PBC-1 Planned Business Campus allows for a 

maximum floor area ratio (FAR) of 3.0. The FAR is calculated by the acreage of the site x 3.0, 

divided by 50% as all principle structures & accessories cannot exceed this % of the lot size. In the 

case of this particular site, the FAR would be (11.3 acres) x (3.0 Floor Area Ratio) ÷ 50%, which 

calculates to a maximum allowable building size of 738,342 square feet. 

 

7. Table 3: Zoning Comparisons 

 

 

Zoning 

 

Floor 

Area 

Ratio 

 

Max Density/Lot 

Coverage 

 

Max Height 

 

Permitted Uses 

 

Purpose 

 

 

 

HC-2 

Highway 

Commercial 

District 

(Existing) 

 

 

 

 

 

N/A 

 

 

The maximum 

building size in the 

HC-2 district shall 

be 40,000 square 

feet. 

 

Max Lot 

Coverage: 

Not to exceed 

50% of the total 

area of the lot 

 

Within 100 ft 

of 

residentially-

zoned 

property, 

max height 

of 35. 

 

Past 100ft 

from 

residentially-

zoned 

property – 

60 ft 

 

Mid-rise office and 

residential buildings; 

Hotels, motels, and 

convention centers; 

College, universities, 

and research 

centers; Public utility 

facilities; Parking 

lots and decks; 

Freestanding 

Restaurants; Mixed 

use centers 

The purpose of the PBC-1 

district is to provide for Class A 

office space with supporting 

uses in a campus-type setting. 

This district is located particularly 

near the intersection of major 

arterials or a major and a minor 

arterial. The PBC-1 district is 

intended to provide flexibility in 

meeting the needs of both the 

public and private sectors for 

large-scale office development. 

 

The site must be large enough to 

accommodate internal traffic 

flows, parking, buffer and 

landscape, and a variety of uses 

and building types. In no case 

shall the PBC-1 district be less 

than ten acres in area. 

 

 

 

PBC-1 

(Proposed) 

 

 

FAR = 3* 

 

738,342 

sq. ft. of 

all 

principal 

and 

 

 

Max Density:  

N/A 

 

Max Lot 

Coverage: 

Not to exceed 

50% of the total 

area of the lot 

 

 

 

75 ft. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

See item 8 below: 

The purpose of the PBC-1 

district is to provide for Class A 

office space with supporting 

uses in a campus-type setting. 

This district is located particularly 

near the intersection of major 

arterials or a major and a minor 

arterial. The PBC-1 district is 

intended to provide flexibility in 

meeting the needs of both the 

public and private sectors for 

large-scale office development. 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3113-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3113-ZC 

accessory 

buildings 

The site must be large enough to 

accommodate internal traffic 

flows, parking, buffer and 

landscape, and a variety of uses 

and building types. In no case 

shall the PBC-1 district be less 

than ten acres in area. 

 

8. All uses permitted in the HC-1 Highway Commercial District and Banks and financial institutions; 
Convenience stores with gas; Drive-in restaurants; Liquor stores; Any private office use that is a 
permitted use in the NC district over 20,000 sq. ft.; Clubs, lodges, fraternal and religious institutions, 
meeting halls (over 20,000 sq. ft.); Veterinary clinics (with outdoor kennels); Parcel post delivery 
stations; Mini-warehouses; Commercial kennels; Outdoor storage yards that do not occupy an area 
greater than 50 percent of land area, and are enclosed by an eight-foot opaque perimeter fence, 
located on the same parcel as, and are accessory to an existing mini-warehouse, not to be located 
on the street side; Lodging, 100 rooms or less (including apartments, hotels, motels); Automotive 
sales not to exceed two acres of display and storage; Outdoor retail and storage yards; Potable 
storage containers use for storage; Outdoor display area of pre-assembles building, pool and 
playground equipment. 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential: Medium-Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small 

lots but remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-

unit homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas.  

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.5: Adequate infrastructure and utilities will be available in areas permitted for new 

development. 

The proposed zoning change is NOT consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Strategy 1:3:1 Locate manufacturing and logistics area and other high intensity land uses 

at appropriate distances from Residential Neighborhoods, Conservation Area, and 

sensitive ecological areas to create a gradual transition zone to minimize negative impacts. 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3113-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3113-ZC 

 



£¤190

§̈¦10

§̈¦10

LIN
DB

ER
G

LA
KE

WO
OD

FLORIDA

FE
RN

W
OO

D

ENGLEWOOD

EASTWOOD

FREMAUX

TAOS

MAPLEWOOD

BIL
L G

AR
RE

TT

WILDWOOD

OAKWOOD

GREENWOOD

CO
RP

OR
AT

E 
SQ

UA
RE

REDWOOD





























































TOWN CENTER

TOW
N

CENTER

T9 - R14E
A-4

HC-2

HC-2

A-4

A-4

NC-4

HC-2

HC-2

A-4

I-1

HC-2

NC-4

HC-2

HC-2

HC-2

HC-2

NC-4

NC-4
NC-5

NC-5

HC-2

NC-4

HC-2

A-4A

A-4A

2022-3113-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-3113-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Polygon



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3058-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3058-PR 
 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Proposed Use: Tommy’s Carwash: New Construction                            Gross Area Lot Size: 1.32 acres 

Previous/Current Use: Gas Station                                 Use Size: 5,207 sq. ft. 

Owner: Revive Holdings 21, LLC                           Council District: 1                                                       

Applicant: Jordan Williams             Prior Determination: Postponed - October 4, 2022      

Commission Hearing: December 6, 2022     Prior Determination: Postponed – November 2, 2022 

Posted: November 21, 2022                                                Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Hyacinth Drive; Covington S47, 

T7S, R11E, Ward 1, District 1             

____________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                   

Site Information: 

1. The petitioned property consists of a total of 1.32 acres which is located on the east side of Highway 

21, south of Hyacinth Drive, Covington. The property is currently developed with a non-operational 

Chevron gas station including an existing building, carwash, and gas station canopy.   

 
2. The applicant is currently proposing to demolish the existing building, carwash, and gas station 

canopy and construct a new 5,207 sq. ft. carwash facility.    
3. Table 1: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Commercial - Retail HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

South Commercial – Gas Station HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

East Residential A-2 Suburban District 

West Commercial - Retail HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

 

Per Table 1 above, the subject site is within the Highway 21 Planned Corridor district and abuts an 

existing residential subdivision known as Flowers Estates to the east and several existing commercial 

uses to the north, south, and west.  

 

 

Current Zoning 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

Planned Corridor Overlay 

Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

Future Land Use 

Commercial 

Flood Zone  

Preliminary: Flood Zone X 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Critical Drainage: No 

 

 

 

  

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3058-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3058-PR 
 

Findings: 

The applicant has submitted a survey, a site plan, and a landscape plan which provides the limits of work 

for the proposed carwash. Staff has reviewed the application and provided the applicant with a markup 

summary that notes several potential conflicts subject to the Planned Corridor Regulations including the 

following: 

Highway 21 Street Buffer 

1. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(i)(B), the street planting area shall contain a minimum of one Class A 

tree per every 300 sq. ft. of the street planting area and one Class B tree per every 200 sq. ft. of 

the street planting area.   

- The property is 170 ft. wide and is required 44 ft. of landscaped tree buffer 

requiring 25 Class A trees and 37 Class B trees.  

- The proposed LS-1 and LS-2 landscape plans shows 6 Class A and 6 and 

therefore the applicant is requesting a waiver to the required number of 

trees within the Highway 21 Street Planting buffer. 

- Staff recognizes there are two existing 14’-15’ concrete drives on the site 

which could prohibit the planting of the required number of Class A and 

Class B trees. The applicant has submitted a request to DOTD to keep 

these driveways as they are today. However, if the request is denied and 

DOTD requires the applicant modify the plan to show a singular two way 

entrance, this will provide more planting area for the applicant to provide 

the required number of Class A and B trees.   

Northern Side Yard Buffer 

2. Per Sec. 130-1977(b) buffer planting area width shall be a minimum of ten feet.  

- The current site plan and landscape plan show an existing 7.5 ft. side yard 

setback along the northern side property line. The applicant is requesting 

a waiver to the Side Yard Planting Area regulations to maintain the existing 

7.5 ft. side yard buffer area. 

Southern Side Yard Buffer 

3. Per Sec. 130-1977(b) buffer planting area width shall be a minimum of ten feet.  

- The current site plan and landscape plan show an existing 8.2 ft. side yard 

setback along the southern side property line. The applicant is requesting 

a waiver to the Side Yard Planting Area regulations to maintain the existing 

8.2 ft. side yard buffer area.  

Additional Regulations 

4. Per Sec. 130-1813(e)(2), the applicant must submit the following documentation: 

a. An illustrative approved drainage plan by the Department of Engineering.  

- The applicant has provided a hydrological analysis in accordance with 

Sec. 115-111. This document has been reviewed by the Department of 

Engineering and sent back to the applicant with required revisions on 

November 17, 2022. 

- Per Sec. 130-1975, there is no significant soil disturbance or more than 1” 

of fill permitted within the required buffers. The current proposed 2 ft. 

swale in the northern side yard buffer will impede on the existing tree roots 

and required plantings and is therefore not permitted. The applicant must 

revise the drainage plan to reflect these requirements.  

b. The location of trash disposal system and details of screening, including type, height and 

elevation of dumpster and fence.  

- All dumpsters must be screened on all sides with a minimum seven-foot-

high opaque fence of wood or masonry. The applicant has revised Sheet 

LS-2 to reflect this requirement under the Begonia Street side landscaping 

calculations. 

5. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(iii)(B), planting areas shall be a minimum of ten percent of the paved 

parking area.  

- The applicant has provided an interior calculation of the parking area of 

10.8% which is consistent with the requirements listed above. 

6. A lighting plan in accordance with Chapter 130, Article VI, Division 4. 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3058-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3058-PR 
 

- The applicant has submitted a photometric plan which appears to meet the 

requirements listed by ordinance.  

Informational Items: 

1. The applicant must provide a LADOTD driveway permit or written verification that a driveway permit 

is not required at the permitting phase. 

2. The applicant must provide utilities and civil plans to avoid conflicts with existing and proposed 

trees per code.  

3. The applicant must contact applicable utility companies to inquire about capacity and or cost of 

service to accommodate the proposed addition. If capacity is unavailable, the applicant must 

contact LDH to inquire about sewer and water expansions/updates.  

4. An STP Stormwater Agreement is required to be completed by the owner or contractor per Sec. 

115-106. 

5. The property owner shall be responsible for the maintenance and the replacement of the required 

plant materials.  

6. During construction, planting or open ground areas surrounding preserved trees shall be wired off 

with a properly flagged, reinforced & rolled wire mesh. 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Commercial: Concentrations of offices, retailers, services, and other employers that generate varying 

levels of traffic. They range from neighborhood-serving uses such as personal care and convenience 

goods, to large-scale shopping centers. May also include high intensity residential uses. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Strategy 1:9:3 Encourage redevelopment and adaptive reuse of existing, vacant buildings.  

ii. Goal 5:1: The Parish will designate adequate land served by supporting infrastructure for 

use by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand. 

iii. Goal 5:2: St. Tammany Parish will attract and grow businesses that expand the Parish’s 

tax base and provide living wage jobs to residents of varying skill levels.   

 

 
 



PE
LIC

AN
 LA

ND
ING

 PA
RK

ING
 AC

CE
SS

PE
LIC

AN
 LA

ND
ING

 SH
OPP

ING
 CT

R

PINNACLE PKWY

BEGONIA DR

HYACINTH DR

OCHSNER BLVD

PINNACLE PKWY

OCHSNER BLVD

UV21

UV21

S T
YL

ER
 ST

S T
YL

ER
 ST

47

T7 - R11E

HC-2

A-2

RBCO

HC-3

NC-4

MD-3

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-3058-PR



edcook
Planning
2022-3058-PR



�)�3

���������ˆ�ˇ�


���ˆ���������


�����������ˆ�


���
ˆ�

���
���

��


��
�ˇ��

��
��

��

�ˇ��

�˘ �ˇ �ˆ �˙

�ˇ��

�˝
����

����

���� ����

����

���ˇ

���ˆ

���˝���˙

����

�˘�˝

�˘�˙

�ˇ��

�ˇ��

����

����

����

����

���˘ ���ˇ

�˘�ˆ

�˘�ˇ

�˘�˘

�˘��

�˘��

�˘��

����

�˘��

����

����

����

���˝ ����

���˙

���ˆ

�����������˝���˙���ˆ���ˇ���˘��������

���ˇ

����

���˘

�ˇ�˘
�ˇ�ˇ

���ˆ

���˙

���˝

�˘��

���˘

�ˇ�˘

�����
���/�$�1�'�6�&�$�3�(
�%�8�)�)�(�5

���
��


���
/�$

�1
�'�

6�
&

�$
�3

�(
�%

�8
�)

�)
�(

�5

���
��


���
/�$

�1
�'�

6�
&

�$
�3

�(
�%

�8
�)

�)
�(

�5

�����
���/�$�1�'�6�&�$�3�(
�%�8�)�)�(�5

�+
�,�*�+

�:�$�<
�����������6�����7�<

�/�(�5���6�7�5�(�(�7��

�+�<�$�&�,�1�7�+���$�9�(�������6�,�'�(��

�3�,�1�1�$�&�/�(���3�.�:�<�����6�,�'�(��

�%
�(

�*
�2

�1
�,�

$�
��'

�5
�,�

9�
(�

���
�6

�,�
'�(

��

LS-1

�6
�K

�H
�H

�W
���

7�
L�

W
�O

�H
�˛

���
7�

U
�H

�H
���

3�
U

�R
�W

�H
�F

�W
�L

�R
�Q

���
5�

H
�P

�R
�Y

�D
�O

���
3�

O
�D

�Q

St
. T

am
m

an
y 

P
ar

is
h,

 L
A

.

T
om

m
y'

s 
C

ar
 W

as
h

AL
PH

O
N

SE
 B

AR
CI

A 
III

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 A

RC
H

IT
EC

T 
LL

C.

56
2 

CL
AY

TO
N

 C
O

U
RT

SL
ID

EL
L,

 L
O

U
IS

IA
N

A 
70

46
1

BA
RC

IA
DE

SI
G

N
S@

G
M

AI
L.

CO
M

(9
85

) 
96

0-
04

29

70
33

0 
H

ig
hw

ay
 2

1 
(S

. T
yl

er
 S

tr
ee

t)

TREE PROTECTION/REMOVAL PLAN
0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'

���ˆ�����/�)������������� ���˘���ˇ����

�7�5�(�(���� �6�,�=�( �7�<�3�( �5�(�0�$�,�1���5�(�0�2�9�( �&�5�(�'�,�7���0�,�7�,�*�$�7�(
�� ���˙�������:�,�/�/�2�:���2�$�. �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�����
���%�8�)�)�(�5���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'��
�+�,�*�+�:�$�<���������5�2�:���������6�����7�<�/�(�5���6�7�5�(�(�7��

�����
���%�8�)�)�(�5���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'��

�ˇ���&�/�$�6�6���$���	���ˇ���&�/�$�6�6���%���3�/�8�6�����ˆ���6�+�5�8�%�6���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

�ˇ���7�2�7�$�/���7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7����

���������ˆ�ˇ���/�)������������� ������������

�7�5�(�(���� �6�,�=�( �7�<�3�( �5�(�0�$�,�1���5�(�0�2�9�( �&�5�(�'�,�7���0�,�7�,�*�$�7�(
�� �ˇ�� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6 �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�����
���%�8�)�)�(�5���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'��
�+�<�$�&�,�1�7�+���$�9�(�����6�7�5�(�(�7�����6�,�'�(��

�ˆ�
���ˇ�����%�8�)�)�(�5���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'��

�������&�/�$�6�6���$���	���������&�/�$�6�6���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

�� �˙���� �'�(�$�' �5�(�0�2�9�(
�� ������ �&�<�3�5�(�6�6 �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
�˘ �5�(�0�$�,�1��
�ˇ �5�(�0�$�,�1��
�ˆ �������� �:�$�7�(�5���2�$�. �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
�˙ �ˇ���� �:�$�7�(�5���2�$�.

��

�˝ �5�(�0�2�9�( ��
������ �ˇ���� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

������ �&�<�3�5�(�6�6 �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
������ �&�<�3�5�(�6�6 �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

���˙���� �3�,�1�(

���˙���7�2�7�$�/���7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

���ˆ�����/�)������������� ���˘���ˇ�ˆ

�7�5�(�(���� �6�,�=�( �7�<�3�( �5�(�0�$�,�1���5�(�0�2�9�( �&�5�(�'�,�7���0�,�7�,�*�$�7�(
���� ���ˇ�� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�5�2�:���%�8�)�)�(�5�������
���%�8�)�)�(�5���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'��
�%�(�*�2�1�,�$���6�7�5�(�(�7�����6�,�'�(��

�����
���%�8�)�)�(�5���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'��

�ˇ���&�/�$�6�6���$���	���ˇ���&�/�$�6�6���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

���� �ˇ���� �7�$�/�/�2�: �5�(�0�$�,�1��
���� �ˇ�� �7�5�(�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���� �5�(�0�$�,�1��
���˘ �5�(�0�$�,�1��
���ˇ �������� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���ˆ �������� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1
���˙ �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���˝ �˙���� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�˙�� �3�,�1�( �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
�ˇ�� �3�,�1�( �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

���˙���� �3�,�1�(

���� ���˙���� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���� �˙���� �7�$�/�/�2�: �5�(�0�2�9�(
���� �������� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���� �������� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���� �ˇ���� �7�$�/�/�2�:
���˘ �ˇ���� �*�8�0 �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���ˇ �������� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���ˆ �������� �*�8�0 �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���˙ �������� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���˝ �������� �*�8�0 �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���� ���ˇ���� �3�,�1�( �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���� �������� �:�$�7�(�5���2�$�. �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

���˝���7�2�7�$�/���7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�����������ˆ���/�)������������� ������������

�7�5�(�(���� �6�,�=�( �7�<�3�( �5�(�0�$�,�1���5�(�0�2�9�( �&�5�(�'�,�7���0�,�7�,�*�$�7�(
���� ������ �&�<�3�5�(�6�6 �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�5�2�:���%�8�)�)�(�5�������
���%�8�)�)�(�5���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'��
�3�,�1�1�$�&�/�(���3�.�:�<�����6�,�'�(��

�ˆ�
���������%�8�)�)�(�5���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'��

�������&�/�$�6�6���$���	���������&�/�$�6�6���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

���� �˙���� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6 �5�(�0�$�,�1��
���� �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���˘ �5�(�0�$�,�1��
���ˇ �5�(�0�$�,�1��
���ˆ �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���˙ �5�(�0�$�,�1
���˝ �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���� �ˇ���� �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
�����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

���� �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���� �ˇ���� �*�8�0 �5�(�0�$�,�1��
���� �������� �*�8�0 �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
���� �������� �:�$�7�(�5���2�$�. �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�������7�2�7�$�/���7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
�˙���� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6
�������� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6
�������� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6
�˙���� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6
�������� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6
�˙���� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6

�&�<�3�5�(�6�6
�������� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6

�����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�����7�5�(�(���,�1���(�$�&�+���3�$�5�.�,�1�*���,�6�/�$�1�'

�7�5�(�(���� �6�,�=�( �7�<�3�( �5�(�0�$�,�1���5�(�0�2�9�( �&�5�(�'�,�7���0�,�7�,�*�$�7�(
���˘ ������ �&�<�3�5�(�6�6 �5�(�0�2�9�( ���������7�2���0�,�7�,�*�$�7�(

�,�1�7�(�5�,�2�5���7�5�(�(�6

���ˇ �˙���� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6 �5�(�0�2�9�(
���ˆ �5�(�0�2�9�(
���˙
���˝
�˘��
�˘��
�˘��
�˘�� ��������
�˘��
�˘�˘ �ˇ���� �*�8�0
�˘�ˇ �������� �*�8�0
�˘�ˆ �ˇ���� �3�,�1�(

��

�&�5�$�3�(

�:�$�7�(�5���2�$�.
���˙���� �&�/�8�6�7�(�5

�3�,�1�(
���ˇ���� �3�,�1�(

�˘�˙ �ˇ���� �7�$�/�/�2�:
�˘�˝ �˙���� �:�$�7�(�5���2�$�.
�ˇ�� �������� �3�,�1�(
�ˇ�� �������� �:�$�7�(�5���2�$�.
�ˇ�� �&�5�$�3�(
�ˇ�� �&�5�$�3�(
�ˇ�� �ˇ�� �+�2�/�/�<

�˙�����7�2���0�,�7�,�*�$�7�(

�&�5�$�3�(
�&�5�$�3�(
�&�5�$�3�(

�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(
�5�(�0�2�9�(

�ˇ�˘ �˙���� �&�<�3�5�(�6�6 �5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

���������&�$�/�,�3�(�5���2�)���&�<�3�5�(�6�6���7�5�(�(�6���7�2���0�,�7�,�*�$�7�(

�,�1�9�$�6�,�9�(��

�,�1�9�$�6�,�9�(���5�(�0�2�9�(

�5�(�0�$�,�1�� �����7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�,�1�9�$�6�,�9�(��

�˘���˙�����˝���6�)���,�0�3�$�&�7�(�'

�˘���ˇ���������6�)���,�0�3�$�&�7�(�'

�ˇ�˘ �5�(�0�$�,�1
�ˇ�ˇ �5�(�0�$�,�1

�&�5�$�3�(
�&�5�$�3�(

���ˆ���&�/�$�6�6���%

�/�$�1�'�6�&�$�3�(���&�$�/�&�8�/�$�7�,�2�1�6

�+�,�*�+�:�$�<���������5�2�:���������6�����7�<�/�(�5���6�7�5�(�(�7��

�����
���:�,�'�(���/�$�1�'�6�&�$�3�(���%�8�)�)�(�5���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'���������
���:�,�'�(���%�8�)�)�(�5���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'��
���ˆ�����/�)������������ ���ˆ�����˙����������������� 

���ˆ���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'���6�+�5�8�%�6

�+�<�$�&�,�1�7�+���$�9�(�����6�7�5�(�(�7�����6�,�'�(��
�����
���:�,�'�(���/�$�1�'�6�&�$�3�(���%�8�)�)�(�5���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'�����˘���ˇ�������6�)���(�1�&�5�2�$�&�+�0�(�1�7���,�1�7�2���6�,�'�(���%�8�)�)�(�5��
���������ˆ�ˇ���/�)������������� ������������

���˙���(�;�,�6�7�,�1�*���7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
�ˇ���&�/�$�6�6���%���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'

�%�(�*�2�1�,�$���6�7�5�(�(�7�����6�,�'�(��
�����
���:�,�'�(���/�$�1�'�6�&�$�3�(���%�8�)�)�(�5���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'���������
���:�,�'�(���%�8�)�)�(�5���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'��
���ˆ�����/�)������������� ���˘���ˇ

���˝���(�;�,�6�7�,�1�*���7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
�1�2���$�'�'�,�7�,�2�1�$�/���7�5�(�(�6���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'

�3�,�1�1�$�&�/�(���3�.�:�<�����6�,�'�(��
�����
���:�,�'�(���/�$�1�'�6�&�$�3�(���%�8�)�)�(�5���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'�����˘���˙�����˝���6�)���(�1�&�5�2�$�&�+�0�(�1�7���,�1�7�2���6�,�'�(���%�8�)�)�(�5��
�����������ˆ���/�)������������� ������������

�������(�;�,�6�7�,�1�*���7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7
�1�2���$�'�'�,�7�,�2�1�$�/���7�5�(�(�6���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'

���˘���&�/�$�6�6���$

�������&�/�$�6�6���$���$�1�'���������&�/�$�6�6���%���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

�ˇ���&�/�$�6�6���$���$�1�'���ˇ���&�/�$�6�6���%���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

�������&�/�$�6�6���$���$�1�'���������&�/�$�6�6���%���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

�,�1�7�(�5�,�2�5���7�5�(�(�6
�����&�/�$�6�6���$���7�5�(�(���3�(�5���/�$�1�'�6�&�$�3�(���,�6�/�$�1�'
�������3�$�5�.�,�1�*���6�3�$�&�(�6���3�5�2�3�2�6�(�'

���������&�/�$�6�6���$���7�5�(�(�6�����3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'

�0�,�7�,�*�$�7�(�'���7�5�(�(�6
�5�(�3�/�$�&�(���5�(�0�2�9�(�'���3�5�2�7�(�&�7�(�'���7�5�(�(�6
���������&�$�/�,�3�(�5���,�1�&�+�(�6���7�2���%�(���5�(�0�2�9�(�'���$�1�'���0�,�7�,�*�$�7�(�'���2�1���6�,�7�(

���˘�����������&�$�/�,�3�(�5���&�<�3�5�(�6�6���7�5�(�(�6���7�2���%�(���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'

�ˆ�
���2�3�$�4�8�(���)�(�1�&�(���:�,�7�+���%�$�0�%�2�2���6�&�5�(�(�1���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'

���ˆ�����/�)������������ ���ˆ�����˙����������������� �˙���&�/�$�6�6���%���7�5�(�(�6���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'
���������˘�����3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'���6�+�5�8�%�6

�ˇ���7�2�7�$�/���7�5�(�(���&�5�(�'�,�7

�˘�˙���������6�)���7�2�7�$�/���3�5�2�3�(�5�7�<
�����ˆ���˝�˘�ˆ�6�)���7�2�7�$�/���%�8�)�)�(�5�6

���˘���������6�)���7�2�7�$�/���%�8�,�/�'�,�1�*
�����˘�������˘�6�)���7�2�7�$�/���9�8�$���;����������� �������˘�������6�)���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

�����ˆ�˝�ˇ���6�)���3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'���������˙�����3�5�2�9�,�'�(�'�����6�+�$�'�(�'���,�1���*�5�$�<��

�7�5�(�(���9�$�5�,�$�1�&�(���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

�%�8�)�)�(�5���9�$�5�,�$�1�&�(���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

�%�8�)�)�(�5���9�$�5�,�$�1�&�(���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�'

�+�������=�2�1�,�1�*�7�5�(�(���3�5�2�7�(�&�7�,�2�1
�����������/�)

�7�5�(�(���3�5�2�7�(�&�7�,�2�1
�������������/�)

�7�5�(�(���3�5�2�7�(�&�7�,�2�1
���������˘�/�)

�7�5�(�(���3�5�2�7�(�&�7�,�2�1
�������������/�)

�7�5�(�(���3�5�2�7�(�&�7�,�2�1
���������ˇ�˘�/�)

�7�5�(�(���3�5�2�7�(�&�7�,�2�1
�������˝���/�)

�+�,�*�+�:�$�<���&�2�0�0�(�5�&�,�$�/

�+�������=�2�1�,�1�*
�+�,�*�+�:�$�<���&�2�0�0�(�5�&�,�$�/

�+
�������=

�2�1�,�1�*
�+

�,�*�+
�:�$�<

���&
�2�0�0�(�5�&

�,�$�/

�$
���

���
�=

�2
�1

�,�
1�

*
�6

�8
�%

�8
�5

�%
�$

�1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY: AB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DATE: OCTOBER 25TH 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF DRAWING IS NOT 24" X 36" SCALE ACCORDINGLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ARCHITECT AND MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE USED ONLY ON THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAMED HEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT BE REPRODUCED,

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPIED OR USED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE ARCHITECT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE IS A VIOLATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL AND STATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: AB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  10/25/2022

edcook
Planning
2022-3058-PR



FP

342.76'

170.00'

333.37'

17
0.

00
'

EX. OAK

EX. CYPRESS

EX. TREE

EX. CYPRESS EX. CYPRESS EX. CYPRESS

EX. OAKS

EX. CYPRESS

EX. CRAPES

EX. CYPRESS EX. CYPRESS
EX. CYPRESS EX. CYPRESS EX. CYPRESS EX. CYPRESS EX. CYPRESS EX. CYPRESS EX. CYPRESS

EX. GUM
EX. GUM

EX. OAK

EX. OAK

EX. GUM

EX. PINE

EX. PINE

EX. PINE

EX. TALLOW

EX. TREE

EX. PINE

EX. PINE

EX. PINE

EX. PINE

EX. PINE
EX. PINE

EX. PINE

EX. PINE
EX. PINE

EX. GUM

EX. GUM

EX. OAK

EX. PINE

1
TD

UB
11

UB

1
UB

7
PM

32
BW

67
SA

17
CG

7
AA

7
AA23

PM

BW2
2

4
AA

7
RI

SA
95

SA
63

3
AA

9
RI

BW2
4

6
IE

6
AA

6
AA

CG
10

22
RF

RG
3

RG
3

RI
18

BW
50

BW
59

TD
1

22
MC

BW2
4

BW
61

2
BW2

49
BW

283
SA

6
RGBW2

3

52
BW

5
RG

IX
1

BW2
3

12
RR

46
BW

14'-0"

9'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0"

9'-0"
TYP.18

'-0
"

TY
P.

14'-0"

39'

25
'-0

"
18

'-0
"

18
'-0

"

34
'-0

"

44' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

10
' L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

BU
FF

ER

10
' L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

BU
FF

ER

30' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

RR
13

RR
13

1
IX

16
RR

4
IE

TD
1

2
TD

2
IE

37 CLASS B

 

H
IG

H
W

AY 21 (S. TYLER
 STR

EET)

HYACINTH AVE. (SIDE)

PINNACLE PKWY (SIDE)

BE
G

O
N

IA
 D

R
IV

E 
(S

ID
E)

LS-2

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n

St
. T

am
m

an
y 

P
ar

is
h,

 L
A

.

T
om

m
y'

s 
C

ar
 W

as
h

AL
PH

O
N

SE
 B

AR
CI

A 
III

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 A

RC
H

IT
EC

T 
LL

C.

56
2 

CL
AY

TO
N

 C
O

U
RT

SL
ID

EL
L,

 L
O

U
IS

IA
N

A 
70

46
1

BA
RC

IA
DE

SI
G

N
S@

G
M

AI
L.

CO
M

(9
85

) 
96

0-
04

29

70
33

0 
H

ig
hw

ay
 2

1 
(S

. T
yl

er
 S

tr
ee

t)

LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN
0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'

 

CLASS `B` CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

IX 2 Ilex x 'Magland' / Oakland™ Holly 30 Gal. Full to the Ground 1 1/2" Cal. 8`-10` ht.

IE 12 Ilex x attenuata `Eagleston` / Eagleston Holly Gallon or B&B 1.5" Cal. 8`-10` ht.

CLASS`A` CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

UB 3 Ulmus parvifolia `UPMTF` / Bosque® Lacebark Elm Gallon or B&B 2.50" Cal. 10` - 12` Ht.

MITIGATED TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

TD 5 Taxodium distichum / Bald Cypress Gallon or B&B 4" Cal. 14` - 16` Ht.

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SIZE

AA 33 Agapanthus africanus / African Lily 1-Gal. Full Pots

BA 22 Bambusa multiplex 'Alphonse Karr' / Alphonse Karr Hedge Bamboo B&B 4` Tall Clumping

BW 349 Buxus sinica insularis `Wintergreen` / Wintergreen Korean Boxwood 1-Gal. Full Pots

BW2 18 Buxus sinica insularis `Wintergreen` / Wintergreen Korean Boxwood 7-Gal. 2` Topiary Globe

CG 27 Camellia sasanqua `Shishi Gashira` / Shishi Gashira Camellia 7-Gal. 18"ht. 18"spd.

PM 30 Podocarpus macrophyllus / Japanese Yew 3-Gal. 18" Min. Ht.

RG 17 Rhododendron indicum `George L. Taber` / George L. Taber Indica Azalea 3-Gal. 2` ht. at the time of planting

RF 22 Rhododendron obtusum `Fashion` / Fashion Azalea 3-Gal. 18"ht. 18"spd.

SHRUB AREAS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SIZE

RI 34 Rosa x `Meijocos` TM / Pink Drift Groundcover Rose 3-Gal. 36" o.c.

RR 54 Rosa x `Radwhite` TM / White Knock Out Rose 3-Gal. 42" o.c.

SA 508 Seasonal Color / Annuals To be selected Full Pots 10" o.c.

GROUND COVERS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT REMARKS

SOD 10,411 sf Cynodon dactylon / Bermuda Grass Squares  or Mini Rolls Class `A`

MULCH 3,229 sf Existing Buffer (Woods) / Pine Straw Mulch SF 3" Depth

PLANT SCHEDULE

SECTION 7.0112 MAINTENANCE & REPLACEMENT

A. MAINTENANCE: The Owner or his agent shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair of all landscaping
materials and barriers as may be required by the provisions of this Section.
1. Planting Beds shall be mulched to prevent weed growth and maintain soil moisture.
2. Plant Materials shall be pruned as required to maintain good health and character.
3. Turf areas shall mowed periodically.
4. All roadways, curbs and sidewalks shall be edged when necessary in order to prevent encroachment from

the adjacent grassed areas.
5. The Owner of the Property shall be responsible for the provision of adequate water, fertilizer and nutrients

to the required plant materials.

B. REPLACEMENT: Subject to the provisions of Section 7.0105.E entitled, "Replacement of Preserved Trees that
Die", trees and plants that die must be replaced within six (6) months of the death of the tree or plant with trees
or plants that meet the requirements of Section 7.01. Barriers and curbs that are damaged or destroyed beyond
repair shall be replaced within six (6) months after the damage or destruction.

2 TREE PLANTING DETAIL
LS-1     N.T.S.

2' LARGER IN DIAMETER FOR ROOT BALLS OVER 2'.
DIAMETER FOR ROOT BALLS 2' AND UNDER, OR 

PLACE ROOT BALL AT BOTTOM OF PLANTING PIT

PLANT TOP OF ROOT BALL EVEN WITH FINISHED

ON UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

PLANTING PIT DEPTH SHALL EQUAL DEPTH OF ROOT
BALL. PLANTING PIT WIDTH SHALL BE TWICE THE

FORM SAUCER WITH 3" CONTINUOUS EARTHEN
RIM AROUND PLANTING HOLE

GRADE

4" PINE STRAW MULCH

4" PINE STRAW MULCH

DEEPROOT ARBORTIE

LEADS TO THE TREE

RIM AROUND PLANTING HOLE

INSTALL THREE (3) POSTS PER TREE

FORM SAUCER WITH 4"-6" CONTINUOUS EARTHEN

SPACED EQUALY AROUND TREE (KEEP STAKES INSIDE MULCH RING)

EACH END SHOULD BE TIED AROUND "T" STAKE WITH A ROLLING HITCH,
THE ENDS SHOULD BE TIED OFF WITH A SECOND HITCH ON THE ARBORTIE THAT

DIAMETER OF ROOT BALL

HIGHER THAN FINISHED GRADE

BALL PLUS 6" FOR SETTING LAYER OF COMPACTED

PLANT TOP OF ROOTBALL EVEN WITH OR SLIGHTLY

BACKFILL. PLANTING PIT WIDTH SHALL BE TWICE THE

PLACE ROOTBALL AT BOTTOM OF PLANTING PIT

BACKFILL MEDIUM SHOULD BE A MIXTURE OF 50%

ON 6" LAYER OF COMPACTED BACKFILL

PLANTING PIT DEPTH SHALL EQUAL DEPTH OF ROOT

6' METAL TEE POST 

REMOVED MATERIAL, WITH 50% MIXTURE OF 
PREPARED PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE

BACKFILL MEDIUM SHOULD BE A MIXTURE OF 50%
REMOVED MATERIAL, WITH 50% MIXTURE OF 
PREPARED PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE

1 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
LS-1     N.T.S.

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

HIGHWAY 21 ROW - (S. TYLER STREET)
44' WIDE LANDSCAPE BUFFER REQUIRED (44' WIDE BUFFER PROVIDED)
170 LF * 44 = 7,480 / 300 =

17 REQUIRED SHRUBS

HYACINTH AVE. STREET (SIDE)
10' WIDE LANDSCAPE BUFFER REQUIRED (526.21SF ENCROACHMENT INTO SIDE BUFFER)
342.76 LF / 30 = 11.42

18 EXISTING TREE CREDIT
6 CLASS B PROVIDED

BEGONIA STREET (SIDE)
30' WIDE LANDSCAPE BUFFER REQUIRED (30' WIDE BUFFER PROVIDED)
170 LF / 30 = 5.6

49 EXISTING TREE CREDIT
NO ADDITIONAL TREES PROVIDED

PINNACLE PKWY (SIDE)
10' WIDE LANDSCAPE BUFFER REQUIRED (528.19 SF ENCROACHMENT INTO SIDE BUFFER)
333.37 LF / 30 = 11.11

33 EXISTING TREE CREDIT
NO ADDITIONAL TREES PROVIDED

25 CLASS A

12 CLASS A AND 12 CLASS B REQUIRED

6 CLASS A AND 6 CLASS B REQUIRED

12 CLASS A AND 12 CLASS B REQUIRED

INTERIOR TREES
1 CLASS A TREE PER LANDSCAPE ISLAND
11 PARKING SPACES PROPOSED

(3) CLASS A TREES  PROVIDED

MITIGATED TREES
REPLACE REMOVED PROTECTED TREES
20" CALIPER INCHES TO BE REMOVED AND MITIGATED ON SITE

(5) 4" CALIPER CYPRESS TREES TO BE PROVIDED

10-0' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

EXISTING WOODS TO REMAIN
PROTECT DURING CONSTRUCTION

10'-0" LANDSCAPE BUFFER

EXISTING SIGN
NOT A PART OF

THIS PERMIT

SOD

SOD

SOD

SODSOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

EXISTING WOODS TO REMAIN
PROTECT DURING CONSTRUCTION

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
SO

D

528.19' BUFFER
ENCROACHMENT

526.21' BUFFER
ENCROACHMENT

SOD

SOD

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
SO

D

SOD

8' TALL OPAQUE
FENCE

7' OPAQUE FENCE WITH BAMBOO SCREEN PROVIDED

170 LF * 44 = 7,480 / 200 = 8 CLASS B TREES PROVIDED
+/-350 PROVIDED SHRUBS

6 TOTAL TREE CREDIT

58,302SF TOTAL PROPERTY
-17,957SF TOTAL BUFFERS

-5,210SF TOTAL BUILDING
-35,135SF TOTAL VUA X 10% = 3,514 SF REQUIRED

3,796 SF PROVIDED 10.8% PROVIDED

TREE VARIANCE REQUIRED

MULCH

MULCH

BUFFER VARIANCE REQUIRED

BUFFER VARIANCE REQUIRED

DUMPSTER LOCATION
8' TALL CMU CONSTRUCTION

LP LP LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP
LP

LP

PARKING CALCULATION

 # OF EMPLOYEES (4) + (6 X BAY CAPACITY(3)) = 22
INCLUDING VACUUM STALLS, WE CURRENTLY HAVE 30 SPACES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY: AB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DATE: OCTOBER 25TH 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF DRAWING IS NOT 24" X 36" SCALE ACCORDINGLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ARCHITECT AND MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE USED ONLY ON THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAMED HEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT BE REPRODUCED,

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPIED OR USED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE ARCHITECT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE IS A VIOLATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL AND STATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: AB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  10/25/2022

edcook
Planning
2022-3058-PR



15 18 21 21 20 18 14

18 22 25 25 25 21 16

18 22 25 25 24 21 16

15 18 21 21 20 18 14

0.4 0.7 1.2 1.3 1.0 0.6 0.4

0.5 0.9 1.9 2.8 1.4 0.9 0.6

0.6 1.2 2.1 3.6 1.9 1.4 1.3

0.5 0.8 1.5 2.8 5.0 3.0 2.5 2.5

0.7 0.8 1.1 1.9 2.9 6.5 8.4 9.9 10.1 7.5 5.1 3.4 3.6 3.5

1.1 1.4 1.4 1.9 2.1 2.9 6.2 7.6 7.8 7.8 7.8 4.9 3.1 2.9 3.1 3.9

2.2 2.6 2.9 2.5 2.1 3.1 4.3 4.4 5.5 5.0 4.6 4.4 3.5 3.2 3.5 4.8

2.0 2.9 2.1 2.0 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.7 3.0 3.3 5.0 5.4

2.6 2.1 1.7 1.6 1.3 1.8 1.7 2.7 4.7 4.9

3.2 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.9 2.4 3.3 3.7

3.1 2.5 1.6 1.2 1.9 2.9 3.6

1.8 2.2 1.9 1.3 1.9 3.0 2.7

2.2 2.4 1.9 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.6

3.4 2.2 1.7 2.0 3.7 5.4 1.4 1.1 1.3

2.7 2.0 1.8 2.3 3.2 5.8 1.8 2.1 2.0

2.6 2.1 1.8 2.4 3.5 5.8 1.5 2.9 2.7

3.4 2.2 1.8 2.2 3.4 6.7 1.5 2.2 3.6

2.3 2.3 1.9 2.4 4.0 4.9 1.6 2.3 3.5

1.2 1.4 1.7 2.3 4.2 5.8 1.8 3.2 3.0

1.2 1.5 1.7 2.2 3.2 5.7 2.5 3.0 2.8

2.3 2.4 1.9 2.2 3.4 5.6 4.8 5.3 4.7

3.4 2.1 1.7 2.0 3.2 6.5

2.6 2.0 1.7 2.0 3.2 4.2

2.9 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.6 3.5

4.0 3.0 2.1 1.3 0.9 0.8 0.9

3.8 3.9 2.4 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.6 3.2 4.1 3.4

4.1 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.9 1.7 2.2 1.5

3.0 2.6 2.3 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.6 2.8 1.7

3.1 2.9 3.0 2.3 2.0 1.8 2.0 1.5 1.4 1.7 2.2 3.2

0.5 2.8 3.5 3.7 2.5 2.8 3.4 2.2 1.9 2.0 2.4 2.7 3.5

0.6 2.8 3.4 3.1 3.6 3.7 2.7 2.1 1.9 2.6 2.8 3.4

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.3 1.8 2.4 2.2 1.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 3.4 4.6 6.5 5.8 4.1 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 5.2 6.2 7.1 6.7 6.4 1.3 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 6.3 8.0 9.9 9.7 7.5 2.8 1.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 2.9 2.2 0.4 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 2.9 1.0 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 3.7 1.7 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 3.1 5.1 2.7 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 3.1 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.3 3.8 2.2 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 2.1 3.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 2.3 2.0 2.0 3.4 2.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 2.3 2.8 1.1 3.1 2.9 1.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.6 2.0 1.3 15.6 2.8 1.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.9 2.4 2.3 3.6 8.7 1.7 0.8 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 2.0 2.5 5.8 0.9 1.3 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 2.3 3.6 6.8 1.2 2.2 0.9 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 2.4 3.6 5.7 1.3 2.3 1.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.8 2.4 5.4 1.6 2.9 1.8 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.9 2.4 5.6 1.6 3.0 1.9 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.0 1.2 5.8 1.5 2.5 1.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.0 1.2 6.7 1.8 2.8 1.2 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.9 2.4 5.8 4.1 3.4 1.7 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.8 2.4 5.6 3.0 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 2.4 3.6 7.2 4.1 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 2.4 3.9 3.8 1.0 3.9 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.4 2.6 3.1 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.5 2.6 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 3.4 4.1 0.6 0.7 2.0 2.2 1.1 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4 2.4 3.1 0.7 1.1 1.3 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 2.6 3.9 1.2 1.4 1.4 1.0 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4 2.3 3.9 2.1 2.5 1.5 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.9 2.2 1.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 1.5 2.6 1.8 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.6 0.1 0.4 1.7 3.0 2.5 2.8 2.5 2.5 1.7 1.1 1.5 2.6 2.0 1.8 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.6 0.7 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.5 0.8 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

LUMINAIRE LOCATION SUMMARY

LUM NO. LABEL MTG. HT.

1 A1 20

2 A1 20

3 A1 20

4 A1 20

5 A1 20

6 A1 20

7 A1 20

8 A1 20

9 A1 20

10 A3 20

11 C2 15

12 C2 15

13 C2 15

14 C2 15

15 C2 15

16 C2 15

17 F3 1

18 F3 1

19 F3 15

20 W1 15

21 W1 15

22 X1 9

23 X1 9

24 X1 9

25 X1 9

26 X1 9

27 X1 9

FOOTCANDLE LEVELS CALCULATED AT GRADE USING INITIAL LUMEN VALUES

LABEL AVG MAX MIN AVG/MIN MAX/MIN

CANOPY 19.89 25 14 1.42 1.79

PAVED 2.67 10.1 0.4 6.68 25.25

UNDEFINED 0.70 15.6 0.0 N.A. N.A.

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

SYMBOL QTY LABEL ARRANGEMENT LUMENS LLF BUG RATING WATTS/LUMINAIRE TOTAL WATTS MANUFACTURER CATALOG LOGIC

9 A1 SINGLE 8574 1.010 B1-U0-G2 72 648 Cree Inc OSQM-B-11L-57K7-4M-XX-NM-XX-Q9 + OSQ-BLSMF

1 A3 3 @ 90° 11174 1.010 B2-U0-G2 72 216 Cree Inc OSQM-B-11L-57K7-4M-UL-NM-XX

6 C2 SINGLE 5249 1.010 B2-U0-G1 45 270 CREE, INC. CAN-304-SL-XX-04-E-UL-XX-350-57K

3 F3 SINGLE 3048 1.010 B2-U0-G0 25 75 CREE, INC. FLD-EDG-N6-AA-02-E-UL-XX-350-57K

2 W1 SINGLE 11259 1.010 B3-U0-G3 134 268 CREE, INC. SEC-EDG-4M-WM-06-E-UL-XX-700-57K-DIM

6 X1 SINGLE 1530 1.000 N.A. 15.8 94.8 BARRON LGHTING GROUP SLW-15-4K-XX-EM (BY OTHERS)

NOTE:
- ALL AREA LIGHTS ON NEW 17 FT. POLES MOUNTED ON 3 FT. CONCRETE BASES

1
A1

2
A1

3
A1

4
A1

5
A1

6
A1

7
A1

8
A1

9
A1

10
A3

11
C2

12
C2

13
C2

14
C2

15
C2

16
C2

17
F3

18
F3

19
F3

20
W1

21
W1

22
X1

23
X1

24
X1

25
X126

X1

27
X1

FP

PR
OP

. B
UI

LD
IN

G
5,2

07
 sf

70330 LA. HWY. 21

THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN A REGION WHERE LIGHTING IS
REGULATED BY LOCAL ORDINANCES

TOMMY CARWASH P2621
COVINGTON, LA

SCALE:

1" = 30'

D 10/19/22

LMP
LAYOUT BY:

DWG SIZE: DATE:

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

RL-8403-S11340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240
513-574-9500   redleonard.com

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY LOCATIONS OF EMERGENCY LIGHTING SHOWN WERE PROVIDED BY OTHERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INSUFFICIENT LIGHTING DURING AN EMERGENCY EVENT.
ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

DISCLAIMER

1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240
513-574-9500  |  redleonard.com

edcook
Planning
2022-3058-PR



m
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240

513-574-9500   redleonard.co

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

WALL MOUNTED
QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms

** Must specify color

Rev. Date: V8 09/03/2021

THE EDGE® Series
LED Security Wall Pack Luminaire

Ordering Information
Example: SEC-EDG-2M-WM-06-E-UL-SV-700 

SEC-EDG WM E

Product Optic Mounting
LED 
Count 
(x10)

Series Voltage
Color  
Options

Drive  
Current

Options

SEC-EDG 2M
Type II Medium
2MB
Type II Medium w/BLS
2S
Type II Short
2SB
Type II Short w/BLS
3M
Type III Medium 
3MB
Type III Medium w/BLS
4M
Type IV Medium
4MB
Type IV Medium w/BLS

WM
Wall Mount

02
04
06
08
10
12

E UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V
34
347V

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

350
350mA 
525
525mA
-Available with 20-80 LEDs
700
700mA
-Available with 20-60 LEDs

DIM 0-10V Dimming
- Control by others
- Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
- Can't exceed specified drive current
 - Not available with PML option

F Fuse
- Compatible only with 120V, 277V or 347V (phase to 

neutral)
- Consult factory if fusing is required for 208V, 240V or 

480V (phase to phase)
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for availability with PML 
options

 - When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse
P Photocell

- Must specify UL or 34 voltage
PML Programmable Multi-Level

- Refer to PML spec sheet for details
- Intended for downlight applications with 0° tilt

30K 3000K Color Temperature
- Minimum 80 CRI
- Color temperature per luminaire

40K 4000K Color Temperature
- Minimum 70 CRI
- Color temperature per luminaire

50K 5000K Color Temperature
- Minimum 90 CRI
- Color temperature per luminaire

TRL   Amber Turtle Friendly LEDs
- Available only with 350mA 
- 600nm dominant wavelength
- Additional shielding (by others) may be required for 

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
compliance

Product Description
THE EDGE® wall mount luminaire has a slim, low profile design. The luminaire end caps are made from 
rugged die cast aluminum with integral, weathertight LED driver compartments and high performance 
aluminum heat sinks specifically designed for LED applications. Housing is rugged aluminum. Includes a 
lightweight mounting box for installation over standard and mud ring single gang J-Boxes. Secures to wall 
with four 3/16" (5mm) screws (by others). Conduit entry from top, bottom, sides and rear. Allows mounting 
for uplight or downlight. Designed and approved for easy through-wiring. Includes leaf/debris guard. 
Applications: General area and security lighting

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Bird Spikes
XA-BRDSPK 

Beauty Plate
WM-PLT12** - 12" (305mm) Square
WM-PLT14** - 14" (356mm) Square
- Covers holes left by incumbent
   wall packs

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful implementation of the

programmable multi-level option, a minimum
of one hand-held remote is required

Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (4000K & 5700K); 80 CRI (3000K); 90 CRI (5000K)

CCT: Turtle Friendly Amber, 3000K (+/- 300K), 4000K (+/- 300K), 5000K (+/- 500K), 5700K (+/- 500K) 
standard

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish/1 year on 
accessories

Performance Summary

LED Count (x10) Dim. "A" Weight

02 9.9" (251mm) 20 lbs. (9.1kg)

04 11.9" (303mm) 22 lbs. (10.0kg)

06 13.9" (353mm) 25 lbs. (11.3kg)

08 15.9" (404mm) 27 lbs. (12.2kg)

10 17.9" (455mm) 31 lbs. (14.1kg)

12 19.9" (505mm) 32 lbs. (14.5kg)

“A”

18.3"
(464mm)

4.1"
(104mm)

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Electrical Data*

LED 
Count 
(x10)

CCT
System 
Watts
120-480V

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

350mA

02
30K/40K/50K/57K 25 0.21 0.13 0.11 0.10 0.08 0.07

TRL 19 0.16 0.09 0.08 0.07 0.05 0.04

04
30K/40K/50K/57K 46 0.36 0.23 0.21 0.20 0.15 0.12

TRL 35 0.29 0.17 0.15 0.13 0.10 0.07

06
30K/40K/50K/57K 66 0.52 0.31 0.28 0.26 0.20 0.15

TRL 50 0.41 0.24 0.21 0.18 0.14 0.10

08
30K/40K/50K/57K 90 0.75 0.44 0.38 0.34 0.26 0.20

TRL 68 0.57 0.33 0.28 0.25 0.20 0.14

10
30K/40K/50K/57K 110 0.92 0.53 0.47 0.41 0.32 0.24

TRL 83 0.69 0.40 0.35 0.30 0.24 0.17

12
30K/40K/50K/57K 130 1.10 0.63 0.55 0.48 0.38 0.28

TRL 99 0.82 0.48 0.41 0.36 0.28 0.21

525mA 

02 30K/40K/50K/57K 37 0.30 0.19 0.17 0.16 0.12 0.10

04 30K/40K/50K/57K 70 0.58 0.34 0.31 0.28 0.21 0.16

06 30K/40K/50K/57K 101 0.84 0.49 0.43 0.38 0.30 0.22

08 30K/40K/50K/57K 133 1.13 0.66 0.58 0.51 0.39 0.28

700mA

02 30K/40K/50K/57K 50 0.41 0.25 0.22 0.20 0.15 0.12

04 30K/40K/50K/57K 93 0.78 0.46 0.40 0.36 0.27 0.20

06 30K/40K/50K/57K 134 1.14 0.65 0.57 0.50 0.39 0.29

Product Specifications

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Slim, low profile design

• Luminaire sides are rugged die cast aluminum with integral,  
weathertight LED driver compartment and high performance aluminum 
heat sinks specifically designed for LED applications

• Housing is rugged aluminum

• Furnished with low copper, light weight mounting box designed for 
installation over standard and mud ring single gang J-Boxes

• Luminaire can also be direct mounted to a wall and surface wired

• Secures to wall with four 3/16" (5mm) screws (by others)

• Conduit entry from top, bottom, sides, and rear

• Allows mounting for uplight or downlight

• Designed and approved for easy through-wiring

• Includes leaf/debris guard

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer 
with an ultradurable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze, silver and 
white are available

• Weight: See Dimensions and Weight Chart on page 1

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120–277V or 347–480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers

• Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Integral weathertight J-Box with leads (wire nuts) for easy power hook 
up

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current

• Maximum 10V Source Current: 20 LED (350mA): 10mA;  
20LED (525 & 700 mA) and 40-120 LED: 0.15mA

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed 

• Suitable for wet locations

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated 
emissions

• Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60529 when ordered without P or PML 
options

• ANSI C136.2 10kV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 
C62.41.2

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• DLC qualified with select SKUs. Refer to 
https://www.designlights.org/search/ for most current information

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA
•       CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  

       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

THE EDGE® LED Security Wall Pack Luminaire

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V 
+/- 10%

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED 
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen 
maintenance factors. Please refer to the Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient 
conditions.
2 In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to 6x the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.
3 Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED.

THE EDGE® Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient CCT Initial
LMF

25K hr
Reported2

LMF

50K hr
Reported2

LMF

75K hr
Reported2 /
Estimated3

LMF

100K hr
Estimated3

LMF

5˚C (41˚F)
30K/40K/50K/57K 1.04 1.03 1.03 1.032 1.03

TRL 1.06 1.06 1.06 1.063 1.06

10˚C (50˚F)
30K/40K/50K/57K 1.03 1.02 1.02 1.022 1.02

TRL 1.04 1.04 1.04 1.043 1.04

15˚C (59˚F)
30K/40K/50K/57K 1.02 1.01 1.01 1.012 1.01

TRL 1.03 1.03 1.03 1.033 1.03

20˚C (68˚F)
30K/40K/50K/57K 1.01 0.99 0.99 0.992 0.99

TRL 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.013 1.01

25˚C (77˚F)
30K/40K/50K/57K 1.00 0.98 0.98 0.982 0.98

TRL 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.003 1.00

SEC-EDG-4M-WM-06-E-UL-XX-700-57K-DIM2 W1FLOOD
QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Rev. Date: V11  09/07/2021

THE EDGE® Series
LED Area/Flood Luminaire

Ordering Information
Example: ARE-EDG-2M-AA-12-E-UL-SV-350 

E

Product Optic Mounting*
LED 
Count 
(x10)

Series Voltage
Color  
Op-
tions

Drive  
Current

Options

ARE-EDG 2M
Type II 
Medium
2MB
Type II 
Medium 
w/BLS
2MP
Type II 
Me-
dium w/
Partial 
BLS
3M
Type III 
Medium 

3MB
Type III 
Medium
w/BLS
3MP
Type III 
Medium  
w/Partial 
BLS
4M
Type IV 
Medium
4MB
Type IV 
Medium  
w/BLS

4MP
Type IV 
Medium  
w/Partial 
BLS
5M
Type V 
Medium
5S
Type V 
Short

AA
Adjustable 
Arm
DA
Direct Arm
DL
Direct Long 
Arm

02
04
06
08
10
12
14
16

E UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver
WH
White

350
350mA 
525
525mA
700
700mA
- Available 
   with 20- 
   60 LEDs

DIM 0-10V Dimming
 - Control by others
 - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
 - Can't exceed specified drive current
 - Not available with PML options

F        Fuse
 - Compatible only with 120V, 277V or 347V    
(phase to neutral)

 - Consult factory if fusing is required for 208V, 
240V or 480V (phase to phase)

 - Refer to PML spec sheet for availability with 
PML options

 - When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse
HL Hi/Low (Dual Circuit Input)

 - Refer to HL spec sheet for details
 - Sensor not included

P Photocell
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for availability with 
PML options

 - Available with UL voltage only
PML Programmable Multi-Level,
           20-40' Mounting Height

 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications at 0˚ tilt

PML2  Programmable Multi-Level, 
           10-30' Mounting Height

 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications 
at 0˚ tilt

R NEMA® 3-Pin Photocell
           Receptacle

 - 3-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.10
 - Not available with SA mount
 - Intended for downlight applications 
with maximum 45˚ tilt

 - Requires photocell or shorting cap 
by others

 - Refer to PML spec sheet for 
availability with PML options

30K 3000K Color Temperature
 - Minimum 80 CRI
 - Color temperature per luminaire

40K 4000K Color Temperature
 - Minimum 70 CRI
 - Color temperature per luminaire

50K 5000K Color Temperature
 - Minimum 90 CRI
 - Color temperature per luminaire

TRL   Amber Turtle Friendly LEDs
 - Available only with 350mA 
 - 600nm dominant wavelength
 - Additional shielding (by others) may 
be required for Florida Fish and 
Wildlife Conservation Commission 
compliance

Product Description
THE EDGE® Series has a slim, low profile design. Its rugged cast aluminum housing minimizes 
wind load requirements and features an integral, weathertight LED driver compartment and high 
performance aluminum heat sinks. Various mounting choices: Adjustable Arm, Direct Arm, Direct Arm 
Long, or Side Arm (details on page 2). Includes a leaf/debris guard. 
Applications: Parking lots, walkways, campuses, car dealerships, office complexes, and internal 
roadways

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Bird Spikes
XA-BRDSPK
Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful implementation of the programmable multi-level 
   option, a minimum of one hand-held remote is required

Backlight Control Shields
XA-20BLS-4
- Four-pack
- Unpainted stainless steel
Shorting Cap
XA-XSLSHRT
NEMA® 3-Pin Photocell
C-ACC-A-PCELL-NEMA3-LV
- On/off functionality only 
- Available with UL voltage only

Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (4000K & 5700K); 80 CRI (3000K); 90 CRI (5000K)

CCT: Turtle Friendly Amber, 3000K (+/- 300K), 4000K (+/- 300K), 5000K (+/- 500K), 5700K (+/- 500K) 
standard

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish /1 year on 
accessories

Performance Summary

FLD-
EDG

25
25˚ 
Flood
40
40˚ 
Flood

70
70˚ 
Flood
SN
Sign

N6
NEMA® 
6

AA
Adjustable 
Arm
SA
Side Arm
- Available 
   with 20-60 
   LEDs

“A”3.9"
(99mm)

27.1"
(688mm)

2.1"
 (53mm)

18.1"
(460mm) NEMA® 3-Pin Photocell 

Receptacle location 
(ordered as an option)

9.0"
(229mm)

Convenient, 
Interlocking 
Mounting 
Method

LED Count 
(x10)

Dim. "A" Weight

02 12.1" (306mm) 21 lbs. (10kg)

04 12.1" (306mm) 24 lbs. (11kg)

06 14.1" (357mm) 27 lbs. (12kg)

08 16.1" (408mm) 28 lbs. (13kg)

10 18.1" (459mm) 32 lbs. (15kg)

12 20.1" (510mm) 34 lbs. (15kg)

14 22.1" (560mm) 37 lbs. (17kg)

16 24.1" (611mm) 41 lbs. (19kg)

DA Mount

* Reference EPA and pole configuration suitability data beginning on page 19

AA/DL/SA Mount - see page 22 for weight & dimensions

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Product Specifications

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Slim, low profile, minimizing wind load requirements 

• Luminaire sides are rugged die cast aluminum with integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment and high performance heat sinks

• DA and DL mount utilizes convenient interlocking mounting method. 
Mounting is rugged die cast aluminum, mounts to 3-6" (76-152mm) 
square or round pole and secures to pole with 5/16-18 UNC bolts spaced 
on 2" (51mm) centers

• AA and SA mounts are rugged die cast aluminum and mount to 2" 
(51mm) IP, 2.375" (60mm) O.D. tenons

• Includes leaf/debris guard 

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer 
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze, silver, 
and white are available

• Weight: See Dimensions and Weight Charts on pages 1 and 22

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers 

• Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• DA and DL mounts designed with integral weathertight electrical box 
with terminal strips (12Ga–20Ga) for easy power hookup

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current

• Maximium 10V Source Current: 20 LED (350mA): 10mA; 20 LED (525 & 
700mA) and 40-80 LED: 0.15mA; 100-160 LED: 0.30mA 

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed 

• Suitable for wet locations

• Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60529 when ordered without P or R options

• Consult factory for CE Certified products

• Certified to ANSI C136.31-2001, 3G bridge and overpass vibration  
standards when ordered with AA, DA and DL mounts

• ANSI C136.2 10kV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 
C62.41.2

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated 
emissions

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• DLC qualified with select SKUs. Refer to  
https://www.designlights.org/search/ for most current information

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA
•        CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  

       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

THE EDGE® LED Area/Flood Luminaire

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V 
+/- 10% 

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED 
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen 
maintenance factors. Please refer to the Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient 
conditions.
2  In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are up to 6x 
the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.
3 Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED.

THE EDGE® Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient CCT Initial
LMF

25K hr
Reported2

LMF

50K hr
Reported2

LMF

75K hr
Reported2 /
Estimated3

LMF

100K hr
Estimated3

LMF

5˚C 
(41˚F)

30K/40K/50K/57K 1.04 1.03 1.03 1.032 1.03

TRL 1.06 1.06 1.06 1.063 1.06

10˚C 
(50˚F)

30K/40K/50K/57K 1.03 1.02 1.02 1.022 1.02

TRL 1.04 1.04 1.04 1.043 1.04

15˚C 
(59˚F)

30K/40K/50K/57K 1.02 1.01 1.01 1.012 1.01

TRL 1.03 1.03 1.03 1.033 1.03

20˚C 
(68˚F)

30K/40K/50K/57K 1.01 0.99 0.99 0.992 0.99

TRL 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.013 1.01

25˚C 
(77˚F)

30K/40K/50K/57K 1.00 0.98 0.98 0.982 0.98

TRL 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.003 1.00

Electrical Data*

LED 
Count 
(x10)

CCT
System 
Watts
120-480V

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

350mA

02
30K/40K/50K/57K 25 0.21 0.13 0.11 0.10 0.08 0.07

TRL 19 0.16 0.09 0.08 0.07 0.05 0.04

04
30K/40K/50K/57K 46 0.36 0.23 0.21 0.20 0.15 0.12

TRL 35 0.29 0.17 0.15 0.13 0.10 0.07

06
30K/40K/50K/57K 66 0.52 0.31 0.28 0.26 0.20 0.15

TRL 50 0.41 0.24 0.21 0.18 0.14 0.10

08
30K/40K/50K/57K 90 0.75 0.44 0.38 0.34 0.26 0.20

TRL 68 0.57 0.33 0.28 0.25 0.20 0.14

10
30K/40K/50K/57K 110 0.92 0.53 0.47 0.41 0.32 0.24

TRL 83 0.69 0.40 0.35 0.30 0.24 0.17

12
30K/40K/50K/57K 130 1.10 0.63 0.55 0.48 0.38 0.28

TRL 99 0.82 0.48 0.41 0.36 0.28 0.21

14
30K/40K/50K/57K 158 1.32 0.77 0.68 0.62 0.47 0.35

TRL 120 1.00 0.58 0.50 0.43 0.34 0.25

16
30K/40K/50K/57K 179 1.49 0.87 0.77 0.68 0.53 0.39

TRL 136 1.13 0.65 0.57 0.49 0.39 0.28

525mA 

02 30K/40K/50K/57K 37 0.30 0.19 0.17 0.16 0.12 0.10

04 30K/40K/50K/57K 70 0.58 0.34 0.31 0.28 0.21 0.16

06 30K/40K/50K/57K 101 0.84 0.49 0.43 0.38 0.30 0.22

08 30K/40K/50K/57K 133 1.13 0.66 0.58 0.51 0.39 0.28

10 30K/40K/50K/57K 171 1.43 0.83 0.74 0.66 0.50 0.38

12 30K/40K/50K/57K 202 1.69 0.98 0.86 0.77 0.59 0.44

14 30K/40K/50K/57K 232 1.94 1.12 0.98 0.87 0.68 0.50

16 30K/40K/50K/57K 263 2.21 1.27 1.11 0.97 0.77 0.56

700mA

02 30K/40K/50K/57K 50 0.41 0.25 0.22 0.20 0.15 0.12

04 30K/40K/50K/57K 93 0.78 0.46 0.40 0.36 0.27 0.20

06 30K/40K/50K/57K 134 1.14 0.65 0.57 0.50 0.39 0.29

FLD-EDG-N6-AA-02-E-UL-XX-350-57K3 F3CANOPY
QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Rev. Date: V7 04/05/2021

304 Series™
LED Recessed Canopy Luminaire

Ordering Information
Example: CAN-304-5M-RS-04-E-UL-SV-350

CAN-304 E

Product Optic Mounting
LED Count 
(x10)

Series Voltage
Color  
Options

Drive 
Current

Options

CAN-304 5M
Type V 
Medium
5S
Type V 
Short
PS
Petroleum 
Symmetric
SL
Sparkle 
Petroleum

RS
Recessed 
Single 
Skin
RD
Recessed 
Double 
Skin

04
06

E UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

350
350mA
525
525mA
700*

700mA

DIM 0-10V Dimming
 - Control by others
 - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
 - Can't exceed specified drive current

F        Fuse
 - Compatible only with 120V, 277V or 347V (phase to neutral)
 - Consult factory if fusing is required for 208V, 240V or 480V (phase to phase)
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for availability with PML options
 - When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse

PML Programmable Multi-Level
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details

40K 4000K Color Temperature
 - Minimum 70 CRI
 - Color temperature per luminaire

TRL   Amber Turtle Friendly LEDs
 - Available only with 350mA 
 - Lumen multiplier from 5700K: 0.32 (350mA)
 - Power multiplier: 0.76
 - 600nm dominant wavelength
 - Additional shielding (by others) may be required for Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation 
Commission compliance

* 60 LED luminaire requires marked spacing: 48" x 24" x 6" (1,219mm x 610mm x 152mm); 48" (1,219mm) center-to-center of adjacent luminaires, 24" (610mm) luminaire center to side building member, 6" (152mm) top of luminaire to 
  overhead building member

Product Description
Luminaire housing is constructed from rugged die cast aluminum components (RS Mount) or
die cast and extruded aluminum components (RD Mount). LED driver is mounted in a sealed
weathertight center chamber that allows for access from below the fixture. Luminaire mounts
directly to the canopy deck and is secured in place with die cast aluminum trim frame. Luminaire
housing is provided with factory applied foam gasket that provides a watertight seal between
luminaire housing and canopy deck. Suitable for use in single or double skin canopies with 16"
(406 mm) wide panels. Designed for canopies of 19-22 gauge (maximum 0.040" [1 mm] thickness).
Applications: Petroleum stations, convenience stores, drive-thru banks and restaurants, retail
and grocery

Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI

CCT: 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K) standard

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish

Performance Summary

14"SQ
(356mm)

2.2"
(56mm)

8.7"
(220mm)

9.6"
(244mm)

2.2"
(56mm)

8.7"
(220mm)

9.6"
(244mm)

 Programmable Multi-level Sensor 
location (ordered as an option)

RS Mount

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful implementation of the programmable multi-level option, a minimum of one hand-held remote is required

Weight

22.0 lbs. (9.9kg)

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Product Specifications

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• RS Mount luminaire housing is constructed from rugged die cast 

aluminum and incorporates integral, high performance heatsink fins 
specifically designed for LED canopy applications

• RD Mount luminaire housing is constructed from rugged die cast 
aluminum and features high performance extruded aluminum heatsinks 
specifically designed for LED canopy applications

• LED driver is mounted in a sealed weathertight center chamber that 
allows for access from below the luminaire

• Field adjustable drive current between 350mA, 525mA and 700mA on 
Non-IC rated luminaires

• Luminaire housing provided with factory applied foam gasket and 
provides for a watertight seal between luminaire housing and canopy 
deck

• Mounts directly to the canopy deck and is secured in place with a die 
cast aluminum trim frame

• RS mount includes integral junction box which allows ease of installation 
without need to open luminaire

• Suitable for use in single (RS Mount) or double (RD Mount) skin canopies 
with 16" (406mm) wide panels

• Designed for canopies of 19-22 gauge (maximum 0.040" [1mm] 
thickness)

• See 228 Series™ canopy luminaires for canopies using 12" (305mm) 
deck sections

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer 
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze, silver, 
and white are available

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage:  120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers

• Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Integral weathertight electrical box with terminal strips (12Ga-20Ga) for 
easy power hookup

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current 

• 10V Source Current: 0.15mA

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed 

• Suitable for wet locations

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated 
emissions

• Enclosure meets IP66 requirements per IEC 60529

• ANSI C136.2 10kV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 
C62.41.2

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• DLC qualified with select SKUs. Please refer to www.designlights.org for 
most current information

• RoHS Compliant. Consult factory for additional details

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA
•       CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  

       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

304 Series™ LED Recessed Canopy Luminaire

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED 
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen 
maintenance factors. Please refer to the Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient 
conditions.
2 In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to 6x the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.
3 Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED.

Electrical Data*

LED Count 
(x10)

System 
Watts
120-480V

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

350mA

04 46 0.39 0.24 0.22 0.21 0.15 0.12

06 69 0.57 0.34 0.30 0.27 0.21 0.16

525mA

04 71 0.59 0.35 0.31 0.28 0.21 0.16

06 101 0.84 0.49 0.43 0.38 0.30 0.22

700mA 

04 94 0.79 0.46 0.40 0.36 0.28 0.21

06 135 1.14 0.65 0.57 0.50 0.40 0.29

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V

304 Series™ Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient CCT Initial
LMF

25K hr
Reported2

LMF

50K hr
Reported2

LMF

75K hr
Estimated3

LMF

100K hr
Estimated3

LMF

5˚C 
(41˚F)

30K/40K/50K/57K 1.04 1.01 0.99 0.98 0.96

TRL 1.06 1.06 1.06 1.06 1.06

10˚C 
(50˚F)

30K/40K/50K/57K 1.03 1.00 0.98 0.97 0.95

TRL 1.04 1.04 1.04 1.04 1.04

15˚C 
(59˚F)

30K/40K/50K/57K 1.02 0.99 0.97 0.96 0.94

TRL 1.03 1.03 1.03 1.03 1.03

20˚C 
(68˚F)

30K/40K/50K/57K 1.01 0.98 0.96 0.95 0.93

TRL 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01

25˚C 
(77˚F)

30K/40K/50K/57K 1.00 0.97 0.95 0.94 0.92

TRL 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

CAN-304-SL-XX-04-E-UL-XX-350-57K6 C2AREA
QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234
US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Rev. Date: V5 09/14/2021

Ordering Information
Fully assembled luminaire is composed of two components that must be ordered separately:
Example: Mount: OSQ-ML-B-AA-BK  + Luminaire: OSQM-B-4L-30K7-2M-UL-NM-BK

Mount (Luminaire must be ordered separately)*

OSQ-

OSQ-ML-B-AA Adjustable Arm 
OSQ-ML-B-DA Direct Arm 
OSQ-ML-B-TSP Transportation Mount (stainless steel; do not specify color) 
OSQ-ML-B-TM Trunnion Mount 

Color 
Options:

SV Silver 
BK Black

BZ Bronze
WH White

OSQ Series
OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology – Medium & Large

Luminaire (Mount must be ordered separately)

OSQ B

Family Size Series
Lumen 
Package†

CCT/CRI Optic Voltage Mount
Color 
Options

Controls** Options

OSQ M
Medium
L
Large

B Medium
4L
4,000 
Lumens
6L
6,000 
Lumens
9L
9,000 
Lumens
11L
11,000 
Lumens
16L
16,000 
Lumens

Large
22L
22,000 
Lumens
30L
30,000 
Lumens

30K7
3000K,
70 CRI
40K7
4000K,
70 CRI
50K9
5000K,
90 CRI
57K7
5700K,
70 CRI

Asymmetric
2M*
Type II Medium
3M*
Type III Medium
4M*
Type IV Medium

UL
Universal
120-277V

UH
Universal
347-480V
- Not

available
with 4L or
6L lumen
packages

NM
No Mount
- Must specify mount 
from table above
- Mount ships 
separately

BK
Black

BZ
Bronze

SV
Silver 

WH
White

PML  Programmable Multi-Level, up to 40' 
Mounting Height
- Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications
at 0˚ tilt

PML2  Programmable Multi-Level, 10-30' 
  Mounting Height
- Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications
at 0˚ tilt

Q9/Q8/Q7/Q6/Q5/Q4/Q3/Q2/Q1  
Field Adjustable Output

- Must select Q9, Q8, Q7, Q6, Q5, Q4, Q3, 
Q2, or Q1

- Offers full range adjustability
- Refer to pages 12-18 for power and 

lumen values
- Not available with PML or PML2 options

X8/X7/X6/X5/X4/X3/X2/X1   
Locked Lumen Output

- Must select add X8, X7, X6, X5, X4, X3, 
X2, or X1

- Not available with 22L or 30L lumen 
packages

- Not available with PML or PML2 options
- Lumen output is permanently locked to 

the setting selected
- Refer to pages 12-18 for power and 

lumen values

20KV 20kV/10kA Surge Suppression
- Replaces standard 10kV surge protection

F  Fuse
- Compatible with 120V, 277V or 347V (phase to neutral)

- Consult factory if fusing is required for 208V, 240V or 480V

(phase to phase)

- Refer to PML spec sheet for availability with PML options

- When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse

R NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell Receptacle
- 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
- Intended for downlight applications with maximum 45˚ tilt
- Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
- 18" (457mm) seven-conductor cord exits luminaire
 - Requires photocell or shorting cap by others

RL Rotate Left
- LED and optic are rotated to the left
- Refer to RR/RL configuration diagram on page 19 for optic 

directionality
 - Not for use with symmetric optics

RR Rotate Right
- LED and optic are rotated to the right
- Refer to RR/RL configuration diagram on page 19 for optic 

directionality
- Not for use with symmetric optics

Symmetric
5M
Type V Medium
5N
Type V 
Narrow
5Q
Type V Square
N3
Narrow Flood
33
NEMA® 3x3
44
NEMA® 4x4
55
NEMA® 5x5
66 
NEMA® 6x6
75 
NEMA® 7x5

† Lumen Package codes identify approximate light output only. Actual lumen output levels vary by CCT and optic selection. Refer to Initial Delivered Lumen tables for specific lumen values
* Available with Backlight Shield when ordered with field-installed accessory (see table above)
** Luminaire comes standard with 0-10V dimming

Product Description
The OSQ™ Area/Flood luminaire blends extreme optical control, advanced thermal management 
and modern, clean aesthetics. Built to last, the housing is rugged cast aluminum with an integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment. Versatile mounting configurations offer simple installation. 
Its slim, low-profile design minimizes wind load requirements and blends seamlessly into the site 
providing even, quality illumination. The 6L lumen package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications 
up to 250 Watt, and the 11L lumen package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 400 Watt. 
The 22L lumen package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 750 Watts, and the 30L lumen 
package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 1000 Watts. 
Applications: Parking lots, walkways, campuses, car dealerships, office complexes, tunnels, 
underpasses, and internal roadways

Utilizes Cree TrueWhite® Technology on 5000K Luminaires

NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optic

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

Initial Delivered Lumens: 4,000 - 30,000

Efficacy: Up to 173 LPW

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (3000K, 4000K & 5700K); 90 CRI (5000K)

CCT: 3000K, 4000K, 5000K, 5700K

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire; 10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish; up to 5 years for 
Synapse® accessories; 1 year on luminaire accessories

Performance Summary

OSQ-ML-B-DA Mount

8.1"
(205mm)

3.1"
(79mm)

19.0"
(482mm)

4.0"
(102mm)

4.9"
(124mm)

NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell
Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)

OSQM: 25.0" (635mm)
OSQL: 27.2" (691mm)

3.5"
(89mm)

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms. For Synapse accessories, consult Synapse spec sheets for details on warranty terms.

Luminaire Weight

OSQM 28.9 lbs. (13.1kg)

OSQL 32.4 lbs. (14.7kg)

* Reference EPA and pole configuration suitability data beginning on page 10

Note: Refer to page 11 for fixture mounting drill pattern. For additional mounts, refer 
to drawings beginning on page 19

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234
US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Product Specifications     
       
CREE TRUEWHITE® TECHNOLOGY
A revolutionary way to generate high-quality white light, Cree TrueWhite® Technology is 
a patented approach that delivers an exclusive combination of 90+ CRI, beautiful light 
characteristics and lifelong color consistency, all while maintaining high luminous efficacy – 
a true no compromise solution. 

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Slim, low profile design minimizes wind load requirements

• Luminaire housing is rugged die cast aluminum with an integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment and high-performance heat sink

• Convenient interlocking mounting method on direct arm. Mounting adaptor is rugged die 
cast aluminum and mounts to 3" (76mm) or larger square or round pole, secured by two 
5/16-18 UNC bolts spaced on 2" (51mm) centers. Refer to page 11 for fixture mounting 
drill pattern.

• Mounting for the adjustable arm mount adaptor is rugged die cast aluminum and 
mounts to 2" (51mm) IP, 2.375" (60mm) O.D. tenon. 

• Adjustable arm mount can be adjusted 180˚ in 2.5˚ increments. 

• Transportation mount is constructed of 316 stainless steel and mounts to surface with 
(4) 3/8" fasteners by others

• Trunnion mount is constructed of A500 and A1011 steel and is adjustable from 0-180˚ in 
15˚ degree increments. Trunnion mount secures to surface with (1) 3/4" bolt or (2) 1/2" 
or 3/8" bolts

• Luminaires ordered with NM mount include 18" (340mm) 18/5 or 16/5 cord exiting the 
luminaire; when combined with R option, 18" (340mm) 18/7 or 16/7 cord is provided

• Designed for uplight and downlight applications

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer with an 
ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to corrosion, ultraviolet 
degradation and abrasion. Silver, bronze, black, and white are available

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers

• Power Factor:  > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard; 20kV surge suppression protection 
optional

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should be used to 
address inrush current

• Designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities. Controls by others

• Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details

• Maximum 10V Source Current: 1.0mA

• Operating Temperature Range: -40˚C - +40˚C (-40˚F - +104˚F)

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed (UL1598)

• Suitable for wet locations

• Meets NEMA C82.77 standards

• Drivers and LEDs are UL Recognized in accordance with UL8750

• Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60529 when ordered without R option

• Consult factory for CE Certified products

• Certified to ANSI C136.31-2018, 3G bridge and overpass vibration standards

• ANSI C136.2 10kV (standard) and 20kV (optional) surge suppression protection tested in 
accordance with IEEE/ANSI C62.41.2

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated emissions

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of elevated ambient salt 
fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

• RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

• Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT and direct or transportation 
mounts only. Please refer to https://www.darksky.org/our-work/lighting/lighting-for-
industry/fsa/fsa-products/ for most current information

• DLC Premium qualified versions available. Please refer to https://www.designlights.org/
search/ for most current information

•        CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  
       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

Electrical Data*

Lumen 
Package

Optic
System 
Watts
120-480V

Utility 
Label 
Wattage

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

4L** All 29 30 0.25 0.14 0.12 0.11 N/A N/A

6L**
Asymmetric 48 50 0.41 0.23 0.20 0.17 N/A N/A

Symmetric 39 40 0.33 0.19 0.17 0.14 N/A N/A

9L All 60 60 0.51 0.29 0.25 0.22 0.18 0.13

11L All 72 70 0.62 0.36 0.31 0.27 0.21 0.16

16L All 104 100 0.89 0.51 0.43 0.39 0.31 0.22

22L All 132 130 1.12 0.63 0.55 0.47 0.39 0.28

30L All 202 200 1.72 0.96 0.84 0.72 0.60 0.43

Weight

Mount Housing
Medium Large

OSQ-ML-B-AA 28.4 lbs. (12.9kg) 32.0 lbs. (14.5kg)
OSQ-ML-B-DA 28.9 lbs. (13.1kg) 32.4 lbs. (14.7kg)
OSQ-ML-B-TSP 42.0 lbs. (19.1kg) 44.0 lbs. (20.0kg)
OSQ-ML-B-TM 32.6 lbs. (14.8kg) 36.1 lbs. (16.4kg)

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology – Medium & Large

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V+/-10% 
** Available with UL voltage only

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED 
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen 
maintenance factors. Please refer to the  Temperature Zone Reference Document  for outdoor average nighttime ambient 
conditions.
2 In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to 6x the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.
3 Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED.

OSQ Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient Optic Initial
LMF

25K hr
Reported2

LMF

50K hr
Reported2

LMF

75K hr
Reported2/
Estimated3

LMF

100K hr
Reported2/
Estimated3

LMF

5˚C (41˚F)
Asymmetric 1.04 1.03 1.01 0.992 0.972

Symmetric 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.053 1.053

10˚C 
(50˚F)

Asymmetric 1.03 1.02 1.00 0.982 0.962

Symmetric 1.04 1.03 1.03 1.033 1.033

15˚C 
(59˚F)

Asymmetric 1.02 1.01 0.99 0.972 0.952

Symmetric 1.02 1.02 1.02 1.023 1.023

20˚C 
(68˚F)

Asymmetric 1.01 1.00 0.98 0.962 0.942

Symmetric 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.013 1.013

25˚C 
(77˚F)

Asymmetric 1.00 0.99 0.97 0.952 0.932

Symmetric 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.003 1.003

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Backlight Shield (Front Facing Optics)
OSQ-BLSMF (Medium)
OSQ-BLSLF (Large)
Backlight Shield (Rotated Optics)
OSQ-BLSMR (Medium)
OSQ-BLSLR (Large)
Bird Spikes
OSQ-MED-BRDSPK
OSQ-LG-BRDSPK

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful
implementation of the
programmable multi-level
option, a minimum of one
hand-held remote is
required

Shorting Cap
XA-XSLSHRT

Synapse Wireless Control Accessories

Twist-Lock Lighting Controller
TL7-B2 
- Suitable for 120-277V (UL) voltage only
- Requires NEMA/ANSI C136.41 7-Pin
   Dimming Receptacle 
- Not for use with PML or PML2 options
- Provides On/Off switching, dimming, power
   metering, digital sensor input, and status
   monitoring of luminaire
- Refer to TL7-B2 spec sheet for details
Twist-Lock Lighting Controller
TL7-HVG
- Suitable for 120-480V (UL and UH) voltage
- Requires NEMA/ANSI C136.41 7-Pin Dimming
   Receptacle
- Not for use with PML or PML2 options
- Provides On/Off switching, dimming, power
  metering, digital sensor input, and status
  monitoring of luminaire
- Refer to TL7-HVG spec sheet for details
SimplySNAP Central Base Station
CBSSW-450-002
- Includes On-Site Controller (SS450-002) and
   5-button switch
- Indoor and Outdoor rated
- Refer to CBSSW-450-002 spec sheet for details

Synapse Wireless Sensor
WSN-DPM
- Motion and light sensor
- Control multiple zones
- Refer to WSN-DPM spec sheet for details
SimplySNAP On-Site Controller
SS450-002
- Verizon® LTE-enabled
- Designed for indoor applications
- Refer to SS450-002 spec sheet for details
Building Management System (BMS) Gateway
BMS-GW-002
- Required for BACnet integration
- Refer to BMS-GW-002 spec sheet for details
Outdoor Antennas
(Optional, for increased range, 8dB gain)
KIT-ANT420SM
- Kit includes antenna, 20' cable and bracket
KIT-ANT360 
- Kit includes antenna, 30' cable and bracket
KIT-ANT600
- Kit includes antenna, 50' cable and bracket
- Refer to Outdoor antenna spec sheet for
   details

Product Specifications
SYNAPSE® SIMPLYSNAP INTELLIGENT CONTROL
The Synapse SimplySNAP platform is a highly intuitive connected lighting solution featuring zone 
dimming, motion sensing, and daylight harvesting with utility-grade power monitoring and support of 
up to 1000 nodes per gateway. The system features a reliable and robust self-healing mesh network 
with a browser-based interface that runs on smartphones, tablets, and PCs. The Twist-Lock Lighting 
Controller (TL7-B2) and Site Controller (SS450-002) take the OSQ Series to a new performance 
plateau, providing extreme energy productivity, code compliance and a better light experience.

OSQM-B-11L-57K7-4M-XX-NM-XX-Q9 + OSQ-BLSMF9 A1

OSQM-B-11L-57K7-4M-UL-NM-XX1 A3

TOMMY CARWASH P2621
COVINGTON, LA

RL-8403-S1

https://www.creelighting.com/products/outdoor/wall-mount/the-edge-series-5
https://www.creelighting.com/products/outdoor/flood/the-edge-series-4
https://www.creelighting.com/products/outdoor/canopy-and-soffit/304-series-1
https://www.creelighting.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series
edcook
Planning
2022-3058-PR



m
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240

513-574-9500   redleonard.co

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

AREA

WALL MOUNTED

CANOPY

FLOOD

TOMMY CARWASH P2621
COVINGTON, LA

RL-8403-S1

edcook
Planning
2022-3058-PR



m
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240

513-574-9500   redleonard.co

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

TOMMY CARWASH P2621
COVINGTON, LA

RL-8403-S1

edcook
Planning
2022-3058-PR



m
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240

513-574-9500   redleonard.co

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

TOMMY CARWASH P2621
COVINGTON, LA

RL-8403-S1



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3128-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3128-PR 
 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Proposed Use: Magnolia Wellness Urgent Care: Change of Use          Gross Area Lot Size: 1.267 acres 

Previous/Current Use: Office                                              Use Size: 2,400 sq. ft. 

Owner: Chris Combs Properties, LLC                           Council District: 1                                                       

Applicant: Chris Combs        Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed      

Commission Hearing: December 6, 2022                         Posted: November 21, 2022 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 21, north of Dummy Line Road, Madisonville 

S41. T7S, R10E, Ward 1, District 1                                                

____________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                   

Site Information: 

1. The petitioned property consists of a total of 1.267 acres which is located on the west side of LA 

Highway 21, north of Dummyline Road, Madisonville. The property is currently developed with an 

existing 2,400 sq. ft. office building, a single-family residence, and two accessory sheds.    

 

2. The applicant is currently proposing to renovate the 2,400 sq. ft. office building to accommodate a 

new proposed urgent care. Per Sec. 130-1813(c)(1)(a), “structures utilized by a single business 

which are not a part of a development with multiple land uses such as a shopping center, and which 

structures were in existence prior to the adoption of the planned corridor, shall comply with the 

planned corridor district regulations upon change of permitted use or a change of occupancy that 

would require an increase in the number of parking and loading spaces needed to service the 

structure”. 

 

 

3. Table 1: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North United Methodist Church NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District 

South Undeveloped NC-1 Professional Office District 

East Residential PUD – Planned Unit Development: Brady Island 

West Undeveloped & Residential A-2 Suburban District 

 

Per Table 1 above, the subject site is within the Highway 21 Planned Corridor district and abuts an existing 

church to the north, undeveloped property and existing residential uses to the west, undeveloped property 

zoned NC-1 to the south, and is across Highway 21 from the existing Brady Island PUD to the east. 

 

Current Zoning 

NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional 

District 

Planned Corridor Overlay 

Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

Future Land Use 

Commercial & Institutional  

Flood Zone  

Preliminary: Flood Zone X 

Effective Flood Zone A13 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

 

 

 

  

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3128-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3128-PR 
 

Findings: 

The applicant has submitted a boundary survey and tree survey, a site plan and landscape plan, and a 

drainage study for the proposed development. Staff has reviewed the application and offers the following 

comments: 

Highway 21 Street Buffer 

1. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(i)(A), the street planting area shall be a minimum of 25 feet in depth. 

For lots greater than 150 feet in depth, the street planting area shall include one additional foot for 

every ten feet in depth.  

- The average depth of the subject property is 299 ft. which suggests that 

per the above regulation, this property is required a 40 ft. street buffer 

along Highway 21. A portion of the existing building and walkway 

pavement currently encroaches into the required 40 ft. street buffer. This 

is an existing situation. 

2. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(i)(B), the street planting area shall contain a minimum of one Class A 

tree per every 300 sq. ft. of the street planting area and one Class B tree per every 200 sq. ft. of 

the street planting area.   

- The property is 173 ft. wide and is required a 40 ft. landscaped tree buffer 

along Highway 21, necessitating 23 Class A trees and 35 Class B trees.  

- The proposed landscape plans show an existing 8” oak, an existing 18” 

live oak, and an existing 30” live oak within the Highway 21 street buffer. 

This provides the applicant a total of 10 tree credits and they are proposing 

to plant 2 additional Class A trees and 6 additional Class B trees. 

Therefore, the applicant is requesting a waiver to the required number of 

trees within the Highway 21 Street Planting buffer for the following: 11 

Class A trees and 29 Class B trees.  

- Staff recognizes a portion of the existing building and an existing concrete 

pathway from the parking lot to the front door of the establishment 

impedes upon the required 40’ street buffer, therefore eliminating 

plantable area. Staff also recognizes the existing large oak trees within the 

street buffer also impede the plantable area. The landscape plan submitted 

shows an abundance of trees proposed within the buildable area of the site 

that are not required, therefore mitigating the reduction of required Class 

A and Class B trees in the Highway 21 street buffer.  

Southern Dummyline Road Buffer 

3. Per Sec. 130-1976(a)(2), if a property abuts two or more streets or roads, the street planting area 

shall be 20 ft. on a property with a depth of less than 300 ft.  

- The landscape plan shows a portion of the Dummy Line Road buffer 

meeting the 20 ft. width requirement. However, this 20 ft. buffer stops 

approximately 136 ft. from the Dummyine Road/Highway 21 intersection to 

account for the existing paving and 5 parking spaces for the site. This 

configuration requires traffic circulation to back directly into the 

Dummyline Road right of way, requiring a waiver to maintain. If the Zoning 

Commission chooses to eliminate this parking and require the applicant to 

add the five additional spaces in the new proposed parking area, it will be 

subject to the applicant submitting a new landscape plan which meets the 

buffer and landscape requirements of Section 130-1976.  

4. Per Sec. 130-1976, a street planting area is required to provide 1 Class A tree, 1 Class B tree, and 

1 shrub per 30 linear feet of street buffer.  

- The Dummyline Road right of way requires 9 Class A trees, 9 Class B trees, 

and 27 shrubs. The proposed landscape plan shows an existing 8” Live 

Oak and an existing 24” Pine. These existing trees provide a total of 7 tree 

credits. The landscape plan proposes to plant 2 additional Class A trees 

and 5 additional Class B trees. Therefore, the applicant is requesting a 

waiver to the required number of tress within the Dummyline Street 

Planting buffer for the following: 1 Class A tree and 5 Class B trees. 

- Staff recognizes there is an existing parking area and driveway located 

within the required buffer, eliminating a portion of plantable area. The 

landscape plan submitted shows an abundance of trees proposed within 

the buildable area and an abundance of trees along the western buffer of 

the site in an effort to mitigate the reduction of required plantings.  



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3128-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3128-PR 
 

 

 

Western Rear Yard Landscape Buffer 

5. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(ii), a non-residential property abutting a residential district shall have a 

minimum side yard and rear yard requirement of 30 feet.  

- The western boundary of the property abuts a residential district, therefore 

requiring a 30 ft. rear yard buffer. This portion of the property is currently 

developed with an existing house and shed which encroaches upon the 30 

ft. buffer. Although this area is outside of the scope of work as indicated 

by the “limit of work” line, the applicant is proposing to exceed required 

plantings to mitigate the reduction of the required Class A and Class B 

trees in the Dummyline Road street buffer. 

Northern Side Yard Landscape Buffer 

6. Per Sec. 130-1977, the landscape plan must provide a 10 ft. side yard buffer with 11 Class A trees 

and 11 Class B trees.  

- The landscape plan submitted shows a 10 ft. side yard buffer with 11 tree credits 

and 11 additional Class B trees, therefore meeting the ordinance. 

Additional Regulations 

7. Per Sec. 130-1813(e)(2), the applicant must submit the following documentation: 

a. An illustrative approved drainage plan by the Department of Engineering.  

- The applicant has provided a hydrological analysis which has been 

reviewed and preliminarily approved by the Department of Engineering in 

accordance with Sec. 115-111.  

b. A lighting plan in accordance with Chapter 130, Article VI, Division 4. 

- The applicant has not submitted a photometric plan and the site plan does 

not show the indication of any new outdoor lighting.   

Informational Items: 

1. The applicant must provide a LADOTD driveway permit or written verification that a driveway permit 

is not required at the permitting phase. 

2. The applicant must provide utilities and civil plans to avoid conflicts with existing and proposed 

trees per code.  

3. The applicant must contact applicable utility companies to inquire about capacity and or cost of 

service to accommodate the proposed addition. If capacity is unavailable, the applicant must 

contact LDH to inquire about sewer and water expansions/updates.  

4. An STP Stormwater Agreement is required to be completed by the owner or contractor per Sec. 

115-106. 

5. The property owner shall be responsible for the maintenance and the replacement of the required 

plant materials.  

6. During construction, planting or open ground areas surrounding preserved trees shall be wired off 

with a properly flagged, reinforced & rolled wire mesh. 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Institutional: areas provide adequate space in central, accessible areas for provision of public and public-

serving facilities and services, such as large health care facilities, higher education campuses, and large 

fire and police stations 

Commercial: Concentrations of offices, retailers, services, and other employers that generate varying 

levels of traffic. They range from neighborhood-serving uses such as personal care and convenience 

goods, to large-scale shopping centers. May also include high intensity residential uses. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Strategy 1:9:3 Encourage redevelopment and adaptive reuse of existing, vacant buildings.  

ii. Goal 5:1: The Parish will designate adequate land served by supporting infrastructure for 

use by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand. 

iii. Goal 5:2: St. Tammany Parish will attract and grow businesses that expand the Parish’s 

tax base and provide living wage jobs to residents of varying skill levels.   

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3128-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
December 6, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3128-PR 
 

 
 



CURROW



BRADY ISLAND

41T7 - R10E

UV21

A-1

A-2 NC-4

A-2

ED-1

PUD

HC-1

PUD

NC-1

NC-4

NC-1

NC-1

A-2
PUD

2022-3128-PR



edcook
Planning
2022-3128-PR



edcook
Planning
2022-3128-PR



edcook
Planning
2022-3128-PR



edcook
Planning
2022-3128-PR


